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PROCEEDI NGS
(8:00 a.m)

MR, NICHOLS: Good norning. M nane is Marvin

Nichols; I"'mthe Director of the Standards O fice for MSHA
And I'I'l be the noderator for today's public hearing.

On behal f of Dave Lauriski, the Assistant
Secretary for MSHA, and Dr. John Howard, the Director of
Nl OSH, we want to wel cone all of you here today.

Can you hear me in the back? Can the court
reporter hear nme? Okay.

Today's public hearing is the last of six hearings
we've held to receive your comments on two rel ated MSHA
regul atory actions.

First, we have reopened the record for comment on
the joint MSHA and NI OSH single sanple proposed rul e that
was originally published on July 7, 2000.

Second, we have reproposed the plan verification
rule. It was published in the Federal Register on March 6,
2003.

Your comments today will be included in the record
for both proposed rules.

The two proposed rul es are based upon the 1996
recommendation of the Secretary of Labor's Advisory
Commttee on the elimnation of pneunobconiosis, and the

comments received in response to the previous proposal rules
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publ i shed i n 2000.

These rules are intended to elimnate black |ung
and silicosis by elimnating mner overexposures. They
conpl etely changed the federal programfor controlling,
detecting, and sanpling for respirable dust in coal m nes.

The enphasis of the new programw || be on
verified engineering controls, so that mners are protected
on every shift.

Let nme introduce our panel up here. To ny left is
Bob Thaxton with Coal Mne Safety and Health. In the center
is Larry Reynolds with the Ofice of the Solicitor. And at
the end is George N ew adonski, Coal M ne Safety and Heal th.

To ny right is Lew Wade with NIOSH. As you know, MSHA and
Nl OSH are partners on the single sanple rule. Next to Lew
is John Kogut with MSHA. And at the end of the table is Ron
Ford. Ron is an econom st in ny office.

Let nme nention how today's public hearings will be
conducted. The formal rules of evidence do not apply at
t hese hearings, and the hearing is conducted in an infornal
manner. Those of you who have notified MSHA in advance w ||
be all owed to make your presentations first. Follow ng
t hese presentati ons, others who request an opportunity to
speak will be allowed to do so.

| would ask that all the questions regarding these

rules be nmade on the public record, and that you refrain

Heritage Reporting Corporation
(202) 628-4888



© 00 N o o b~ w N P

N NN N NN R R R R R R R R R R
g A W N P O © O N O O A W N B O

7
from aski ng questions of the panel nenbers when we are not

in session. The reason we do this is that we want all the
di scussi on of these rules on the record.

Fol |l owi ng the conpl etion of nmy opening statenent,
Bob will give you an overview of the new proposed pl an
verification rules. Also, as with the five previous
hearings, we will work through lunch. W want to give
everyone anple opportunity to make comments on these rules.

A verbatimtranscript of this hearing is being
taken, and it will be rmade avail able as part of the official
record. Please submt any overheads, slides, tapes, and
copi es of your presentations to ne, so that these itens nmay
be made part of the record. The hearing transcript, along
with all of the comments that MSHA has received to date on
the proposed rule, will be made available for review W
intend to post a copy of the transcript on MSHA web page at
wwwv. MSHA. gov. |If you wish to obtain a copy of the hearing
transcript before then, you should nake your own
arrangenments wth the court reporter.

W are al so accepting witten comments and data
fromany interested party, including those who do not speak
here today. You can give witten conments to nme during the
hearing, or send themto the address listed in the hearing
notice. |If you wish to present any witten statenents or

information for the record today, please clearly identify
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8
them Al witten comments and data submtted to MSHA will

be included in the official record.

Due to requests fromthe mning community, the
agency w Il extend the post-hearing conment period for both
pl an verification proposal and the single-sanple reopening
fromJune 4 to July 3, 2003. And the notice announcing
t hese extensions will be out soon.

Let nme give you sone background on the two
proposed rules. First, the single-sanple proposed rule,
whi ch was originally published on July 7, 2000, would all ow
MSHA to make conpliance determ nations on single-sanple
results. The agency would no | onger use the averaging
method to determine if mners were being overexposed to
respi rabl e dust.

Aver agi ng can mask i ndi vi dual overexposures by
diluting a high sanple with a | ower concentration taken on
anot her shift. Using single-sanple neasurenents rather than
averaging nultiple sanples for conpliance purposes wl|
better protect mners' health.

Singl e sanples can identify and renedy excessive
dust conditions nore quickly. Single-sanple neasurenents
have been used for many years by OSHA, and at netal and non-
metal mnes in this country.

MSHA and NIOSH are jointly reopening the rul e-

maki ng record for this proposed rule to provide an
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9
opportunity for you to comment on the new information in the

record concerning MSHA's current enforcenent policy, health
effects, quantitative risk assessnent, technol ogical and
econom c feasibility, and conpliance costs, which has been
added since July, 2000.

For exanple, we updated the preanble to include
the nost recent information on the preval ence of black |ung
anong coal mners exam ned under the M ners' Choice Program
during the 2000 through 2002 period. These findings show
that mners continue to be at risk of devel oping black |ung
under the current dust control program

The quantitative risk assessnent is based on
additional and nore recent data. None of the new
i nformati on changes the actual finding published in the
federal register on July 7, 2000.

The singl e-sanpl e i ssue has been through a | ong
public process, which is outlined in the preanble of the
proposed rul e.

The second regul atory action is the reproposed
plan verification rule. This proposed rul e supersedes the
one published on July 7, 2000. ©NMSHA held three public
hearings on the previous proposed rul e during August of
2000. Many commenters urged the agency to w thdraw the
earlier proposed rule, and go back to the draw ng board.

Some commenters believed that MSHA had failed to adequately
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10
address their concerns. The refornms in the Federal Dust

Program reconmended by the Dust Advisory Commttee by N OSH
inits criteria docunent and reforns urged by coal m ners
since the m d-1970s.

After carefully considering all the facts, issues,
and concerns expressed by comrenters, MSHA is proposing a
new rule in response to the cooments nmade to the July 7,
2000 proposed rule. And Bob Thaxton will now give us an
overvi ew of the proposed plan verification rule. You can
foll ow Bob on the screen behind ne. And we're al so posting
Bob's presentation on the MSHA web page for further
reference. And we would ask that you hold any questions
regarding the presentation until you come up to the table to
speak, and we'll deal with those at that tine. Bob?

MR. THAXTON. Before | start, could sonebody have
faxed in a docunent on -- testing?

(Presentation held off the record.)

MR, THAXTON: Ckay, if we can go back on the
record. Qur first speakers are the NMA/ BCOA panel. |If you
woul d, please, identify yourselves, and spell your nanme for
the court reporter.

MR, WATZMAN: |'m Bruce Watzman, |ast nane is
spelled WA-T-Z-M A-N.

MR. BEERBOWER: |'m Dave Beerbower w th Peabody
Energy, B-E-E-R-B-OWE-R
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11
MR. LAMON CA: Joe Lanpnica, L-A-MONI|-CA. I'm

a consultant to the Bitum nous Coal Operators Associ ation.

MR. WATZMAN:.  Thank you, M. Chairman and nenbers
of the commttee. W introduced ourselves. W appear today
on behalf of our two associations, the National M ning
Associ ation and the Bitum nous Coal Operators Associ ation.

We appear today not to share with you specific
coments on the proposed regulations; we'll do that by the
cl osing comment period. Rather, we want to use this
opportunity to share sone general comrents on the phil osophy
that we believe should govern revisions to the respirable
coal mne dust sanpling program including the proper use of
single-shift sanples to determ ne an operator's conpliance
with the applicable dust standard.

At the outset, we want to recognize that may of
the issues that the industry has |ong advocated to inprove
the program are contained in the proposed rules. O her
el enents are inconsistent with what we believe is necessary
to restore confidence in the system and we'll suggest
anendat ory | anguage where we believe appropriate.

We nmust highlight that this is what the rule-
maki ng process is designed for. To provide an opportunity
for the affected community to offer suggestions to inprove
upon the product that the agency has produced. That is what

this testinony and our witten subm ssion are designed for,
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to i nmprove upon proposed rules that we believe are a step in

the right direction.

We woul d note further our concern that many of the
comments submitted in the prior hearings are, in our
estimation, based on enotion rather than fact. The industry
has never sought, nor would we seek, to increase the dust
standard. And this proposal cannot and does not circunmvent
the statutorily-inposed two-m|ligramstandard. Likew se,
we' ve al ways advocated the prinacy of controls to protect
m ners from exposure to respirable dust, and this proposal
mai ntains that time-tested practice, while recognizing that
situations wll arise where traditional controls are not
adequate to protect mners' health. In those instances we
must use non-traditional neans to protect mners, and we
support the proposal's recognition of this.

Before turning to our conments in the proposal, we
want to comment on the agency's announcenent that they would
extend the comment period by 30 days.

On April 20 we submitted a letter to the agency
requesting that this hearing be postponed for 30 days, and
that the conment period renmain open until Septenber 4 of
this year. That request, if granted, woul d have anounted to
a 90-day extension beyond the schedul ed cl osure date of June
4.

Rat her than grant this, the agency, as noted
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13
previ ously, extended the comment period by 30 days. Wile

we appreciate this and recogni ze that our request could have
been turned down in its entirety, we're at a loss to
understand the rational behind this decision to grant so
short an extension, while still appearing to be responsive
to the stakehol ders.

W t hout bel aboring the point, I want to briefly
explain the rational e behind our request. As many of you
are aware, and as Dr. Wade commented on, we have been
wor ki ng cooperatively for the | ast several years with
government, with labor, and industry for the devel opnent of
a m ne-worthy person-wearabl e conti nuous dust nonitor.
Wil e this has not advanced as quickly as we woul d have
| i ked, we are on the verge of a mmjor breakthrough in the
way we sanple for and protect mners from exposure to
excessi ve concentrations of respirable coal mne dust.

This nonth the designer will deliver to N OSH
several units for underground testing. The devices have, as
previ ously noted, been tested successfully in the |ab, and
we're in the final stages of the testing and devel opnent
process. Nanely, to validate the device's m ne-worthiness,
and to docunent its reliability and precision conpared to
t he existing graphonetric system

Under the testing protocol that's been devel oped,

the devices will be tested for several weeks in underground
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14
m nes, follow ng which the results will be analyzed.

Several conpanies, including M. Beerbower's, have
vol unteered to participate in the underground testing
process, and they are anxious to do so.

| f successful, the PDM has the potential to alter
t he dust sanpling and control |andscape nore than anyone
coul d have ever imagined. Sonme believe that it will bring
about a paradigmshift in the manner in which we protect
mners fromcoal mne dust. Wile this my be sonmewhat of
an overstatenent, what we do knowis that it will enpower
m ners and operators to take real-tine corrective action
when circunstances warrant.

Regrettably, the agency's decision on our
extension request will deny us fromhaving this information
as we and ot hers devel op comrents on the proposed rul es.
Quite sinply, we're concerned that final decisions wll be
made wi thout the benefit of this science, and those who
suffer fromthat are the agency's stakehol ders.

We thought the experience gained as the industry
struggles to conply with the new noi se and di esel rules had
taught us all a | esson of what happens when deci sions are
made in the absence of full and conpl ete science.
Regrettably, that appears not to be the case. Denying us
the ability to utilize in the rul e-nmaking the know edge t hat

w Il be gained is inconceivable. The proposed regul ati ons
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recogni ze the role that the PDM can play in the future, but

that role cannot be defined until the testing is conplete.

Quite sinply, if the devices prove m ne-worthy and
reliable, we'll be back at the drawi ng board sooner than any
one of us wants to be. To deny adequate tinme to test and
anal yze the device's utility underground nakes little sense,
and has the potential to thwart, rather than foster, the use
of this tool

At this point, M. Chairman, we'll share with you
sone of our prelimnary thoughts on the proposed rule. As
noted previously, we'll file coments by the close of the
coment period, including suggested revisions to the
pr oposal .

As a backdrop to this discussion we woul d ask that
a series of letters, which I wll provide you, dated Apri
5, 1996, February 6, 1998, My 21, 1998, Novenber 2, 1998,
and Decenber 16, 1998, between our organi zations and MSHA be
i ncluded as part of this record. These letters transmtted
and expanded upon an MSHA- and industry-crafted concept ual
outline for a new respirable dust sanpling programthat we
bel i eved then, and continue to maintain today, will enhance
the protections afforded m ners against the potential health
consequences where excessive dust concentrations are
encount er ed.

Let me briefly explain this. First, MHA
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assunption of sanpling for conpliance with the existing

respirable coal m ne dust standard based upon the results of
a single-shift determnation that considers all sources of
variability. And | enphasize all sources of variability.
And once the personal dust nonitoring equi pnment becones
avai |l abl e.

The use of m ne-proven commercial |l y-avail abl e
continuous coal mne dust nonitoring instrunentation.

Third, conpliance determ nations based upon
personal, and only personal, sanples.

Fourth, MSHA recognition of the use of
adm nistrative controls and supplied air helnets as a
suppl ement al neans for obtaining conpliance with the dust
st andar d.

And fifth, MSHA recognition that the science
underlying the NIOSH criteria docunent is insufficient to
warrant a reduction in the current dust standard.

Thi s conceptual outline was devel oped not as a
type of nmenu from which one could pick and choose sel ected
itenms. Rather, it is a conprehensive programto restore
confidence in the dust-sanpling process, and further protect
m ners fromthe potential health consequences in those
limted i nstances where exposure to excessive dust exists.

It would be unfair if we did not reiterate again

that the agency's proposal addresses to sone degree nost of
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these el enents. Regrettably, in our estimation it's done in

a bifurcated, inconplete manner. This we can't tolerate.

Ref orm of the dust program nust be undertaken in a
conprehensive manner. If it involves awaiting the results
of the PDMtesting, so be it; we would support that wait.

At this point M. Beerbower w |l now discuss
single-shift sanpling and the use of supplenental controls.

MR. BEERBONER: Thank you. My nane is Dave
Beerbower; |I'mvice president of safety for Peabody Energy.

And | appear today in ny capacity as the chairman of the
BCOA safety commttee, and as vice chairman of the NVA
safety and health conm ttee.

It should come as no surprise that the industry
continues to oppose the use of single-shift sanples for
conpliance, if this is inplenented w thout our having the
benefit of the PDM This is the position that has been set
forth in our prior comrunications wth the agency, and we
mai ntai n that position today.

Qur objection to the use of single-shift sanpling
was wel | -docunented in our oral and witten conments
submtted on the previous regulatory proposal. It is not
our intent to rehash those objections to the single-shift
proposal in its entirety. The prior record, which we
under st and has been incorporated into this proceedi ng, well

docunents our concerns.

Heritage Reporting Corporation
(202) 628-4888



© 00 N oo o b~ w N P

N NN N NN R R R R R R R R R R
g A W N P O © O N O O »h W N B O

18
It would, however, be insightful to highlight a

few of those prior coments. |In industry testinony before
the agency on July 19, 1994 in Salt Lake City, an industry
W tness stated, "W contend that MSHA and NI OSH have
underestimated variability in the underground m ning
environment. Although the agency takes into consideration
sanpling and analytical errors, the agency's finding totally
ignored environnmental variability that can exceed sanpling
and anal ytical errors.™

The witness went on to state, "Reliance on a
single sanple and a single sanple only wll be contrary to
good, sound, and accepted industrial hygiene practice."”

This was foll owed by another industry w tness who
stated, "Practically speaking, the use of single sanples for
non-conpl i ance determ nations will do nothing to inprove
m ner health. In fact, what you've heard is that such a
procedure may have a net effect of causing respirable dust
|l evels to rise, based on the requirenents placed upon
operators by MSHA to nodified dust control plans and
practices, particularly after a non-conpliance
determ nation."

M. Chairman, nothing in this new y-proposed rule
has given us reason to alter those earlier comments. The
i ssues remain, fromour perspective, the sane.

We do not believe that single-shift sanples
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accurately reflect the dust concentrations that mners are

exposed to during their working careers.

If we can agree that nobst exposures to respirable
coal dust present a chronic, rather than acute, health
hazard, our focus should be on the mners' long-term
exposure, rather than their exposure froma single shift.

Probably the nost informative critique of the
single-shift sanpling was prepared by Dr. Thomas Hall
Among ot her things, Dr. Hall concluded that "enploynent of
the single-sanple strategy, therefore, is a de facto effect
to reduce the current coal mne dust standard in mnes
wi t hout goi ng through the normal rul e-maki ng process,
because operators will be forced to ensure that exposures
are well below the currently allowable limt to avoid
citations."

Hi s conclusion arose fromthe fact that, for an
operator to assure with a confidence |evel of 95 percent
that an individual sanple will not exceed the limt, they
wi |l have to maintain average dust concentrations from one-
quarter to one-fifth below the all owabl e exposure |evel.

Dr. Hall went on to reference the published
literature, saying, "A single day's neasure of exposure does
not provide an accurate representation of long-term
exposure. It is not relevant the help out cones from

exposure to chronic toxins, and can |ead to m sl eadi ng
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interpretations, with a high possibility of taking an

i ncorrect decision regarding the conpliance or non-
conpliance status of the environnent."

One of the stated purposes of this newrule is to
restore credibility to the dust-sanpling program And yet
the agency would require operators to void an average of 67
percent of the sanples they take because they wll fail to
achi eve the verification production level. This is because
all operator sanples nust exceed the tenth-highest
production total of the last 30 shifts.

In a normal bell-curve distribution, two-thirds of
those sanples will fall below that level, which will require
the operator to resanple.

QO hers state it differently. |If the production
distribution is normal, three sanples will be required to be
taken to get one good one.

Now, if the distribution is skewed, it nay require
many nore sanples to be taken for those standards to be net.

The m ner who is being sanpled under this systemw ||

qui ckly conclude that the operator is going to keep sanpling
until he gets a | ow enough concentration to be submtted to
the agency. And no anount of explanation wll be able to
convince those, who are naturally skeptical, and the
credibility that is so inportant to any dust-control schene

w Il be destroyed.
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M. Chairman, single-shift sanpling was a bad idea

in 1971. It was a bad idea in 1994. And it remains a bad
i dea today.

Consi stent with our previous conmunication with
t he agency, we renain opposed to the use of single-shift
sanples until the agency recogni zes all sources of
variability that can inpact that sanple. Until its use is
tied to only the personal sanpling, and until such tine as
we have the tools available to determne the real-tinme
exposure of mners to respirable dust.

The next issue we want to discuss is the use of
suppl enental controls to protect mners where traditiona
engi neering and environnental controls are not adequate to
mai ntai n dust concentrations bel ow t he applicabl e standard.

As you are well aware, the industry has | ong
advocated that MSHA recogni ze the use of suppl enental
controls to protect mners from exposure to excessive
concentrations of respirable dust. In those circunstances,
where a conbi nati on of engineering and environnental
controls are inadequate, and in those situations where
unforeseen conditions arise that necessitate the long-term
use of such controls.

| ndeed, in 1997, Energy West Mning filed with the
agency a petition for rule-making to allow for the use of

ai rstream hel nets or the N OSH approved air-purifying
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respirators as a supplenental nmeans of conpliance with

respirabl e dust standards. The rationale for their petition
stated, "The use of airstreamhelnmets is a highly protective
met hod of mnimzing the exposure of mners to respirable
dust. In conbination wth the application of all other

f easi bl e engi neering and environnental controls, allow ng
the use of airstream hel nets and ot her N OSH approved

nmet hods as specified herein for the purpose of achieving
conpliance with applicable respirable coal m ne dust
standards will go far in elimnating pneunoconiosis and

ot her pul nonary di seases. "

Wiile we are heartened that the proposed rules
contain provisions for the use of supplenental controls, we
believe the proposal, as witten, dramatically discourages
the use of effective respiratory equi pnent and
adm ni strative control neasures, and therefore would
di mnish their potential to protect coal mners' health. 1In
order for supplenentary control neasures to be practical and
useful, they nust be readily avail able when the need ari ses.

Therefore, the only way a mne operator could realistically
use such nmeasures would be to have a pre-approved plan to do
Sso.

As the proposal is presently witten, it is very

unlikely that a m ne operator would ever apply to MSHA for

the use of supplenentary control neasures. Moreover, it is
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even nore unlikely that approval would be granted, because

m ne operators would not, or could not, use all engineering
or environnental controls that may be nandated solely at the
di scretion of NMSHA

Regrettably, nore often than not decisions on
control technology feasibility becone concentrati onal
di sputes between m ne operators and MSHA district officials.

When these situations arise, operators have few renedi es
avai |l abl e, and controls, whether neaningful or not, are
installed nerely to achi eve plan approval ."

In order for the use of supplenental contro
measures to be practical and functional, they nust be
approved for mne operators that nmake a request to use them
prior to a situation or circunstance that would require
their use. Approval to use supplenental control measures
woul d be granted by the MSHA district manager, and m ne
operators with the pre-approval to use those controls would
then be expected to inplenent these neasures when, for
exanpl e, nunber one, either the verification limt is
exceeded; or secondly, if a mne has been placed on a
reduced standard due to the presence of quartz; or thirdly,
when unusual conditions are encountered or anticipated which
occur briefly and intermttently.

Usi ng such control mneasures in conjunction with

adm ni strative procedures, will nore quickly provide a high
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degree of respiratory protection for mners. A proposal

finalized along the lines just discussed would provide an
effective systemto continually control hazards associ at ed
W th exposure to coal mne respirable dust.

At this point, M. Lanonica wll share our
t houghts regarding m ne verification.

MR. LAMONI CA: Thank you. [|'m Joe Lanonica, and |
serve as a consultant on the health and safety matters for
t he bitum nous coal operators association.

The present respirable dust program was concei ved,
devel oped, and tested started around 1965, and was put into
regul ati ons becom ng effective around the sumrer of 1970.

It was designed to neasure the exposure of mners to the
respi rabl e dust by having the mners wear a dust punp set in
a cyclone separator for the whole shift.

The sets were mailed to what was then the Bureau
of M nes, where they were processed to determ ne the
concentration of dust. |If this sounds famliar, it is
because the present programis still basically the sane
after nore than 30 years.

Has t he program been successful since it was
i npl enented in 1970? The answer, in our opinion, was a
resoundi ng yes. But, as in M. Thaxton's presentation,
there are still, | believe he said eight percent of the

sanpl es showi ng excess of the two-mlligram standard.
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Dust levels in those days -- I'mtal king back in

the early seventies -- reached 10 to 20 mlligrans per cubic
neter, and even greater. These conditions do not exist
today in the mnes run by responsible operators. Average

| evel s today are near the two-m || igram per-cubic-neter
standard. So why change?

The reasons are many. But | want to focus on the
one maj or reason, and that is that the m ne operator takes
the majority of sanples submtted to MSHA.

Cases of sanpling fraud have caused a | oss of
credibility with the program anong our nation's mners. How
do we try to restore that credibility? W do it by taking
t he dust sanpling programout of the hands of the operators,
and putting it totally in the hands of NMSHA

| magi ne our surprise when we read the proposed
rule of March 6, 2003. MSHA would do conpliance sanpling,
but operators would do plan verification sanpling. The
operators are still in the dust-sanpling business, stil
subj ect to accusations of tanpering and fraud. You have
heard fromthe mners, the operators, the advisory commttee
on which | served, the experts, and even the pseudo-experts,
and they all agree: MSHA should do all conpliance sanpli ng.

Renam ng sone of the sanpling as verification
sanpling does not hide what it really is. The governnent

does not have to west this programfromthe operators.

Heritage Reporting Corporation
(202) 628-4888



© 00 N oo o b~ w N P

N NN N NN R R R R R R R R R R
g A W N P O © O N O O A W N B O

26
They will gladly turn it over to MSHA

The proposed regul ations are overly conplicated,
based on the sheer volune of the docunent alone. This is
particularly the case with the proposed plan verification
requi renent. MSHA's proposed verification sanpling
requi renents are so burdensone that it is entirely likely
that the agency will be involved nmuch nore heavily with
these plans than is reasonabl e.

After nore than 30 years of dust sanpling
experience, is this the best we can do? It is a Band-Aid on
the present system which is broken. So what do we do?

As was frequently stated, our request for
extension of tinme was not fully granted, preventing us from
giving detailed comments at this time. But we will speak to
what can be done conceptual ly.

If we renove the mine operator fromall sanpling
and it becones MSHA's responsibility, then all references to
dust sanmpling can be renoved fromthe proposed regul ation.

Regul ati ons are not required for MSHA sanpling
progranms. Those are governed by MSHA policy. MSHA can
design its programto be one in which all of its sanpling is
conpliance sanpling. It does not have to be overly
conpl i cat ed.

The proposed rule can then be reduced to

addressing the following. Conditions and circunstances
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under which the operator submts a dust-control plan, and

revisions to that plan. Actions to be taken by the operator
if MBHA finds non-conpliance. Actions to be taken by the
operator if the applicable standard is reduced due to
quartz. Actions to be taken by the operator if there are
Part 90 m ners present. Conditions and circunstances
governing the use of supplenental controls.

This provides the basis of a sinplified rule that
can be understood by all, fromthe tool roomto the board
room It elimnates the need for someone whose prinmary
responsibility is to interpret the rule.

As for the PDM this approach allows for MSHA to
convert over to the sanpling nethod once both MSHA and NI OSH
approve the device. M. Watzman has provided in our opening
remar ks conpel ling reasons for using the PDM The PDM wi | |
change the paradi gm of respirable dust sanpling in coal
m nes.

When t he present dust-sanpling programwas being
designed in the 1960s, one of the nmjor obstacles was the
dust sampler. There was no device that could give us real -
time information. As a result, we have a programthat gives
us dust concentrations days, and sonetinmes weeks, after the
fact. A response to excessive dust |evels cannot take place
i f and when they occur.

The workplaces in the mne are rarely static, but
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in fact dynam c, always noving, always changing. The PDM

gives us real-time information as to exposure trends that
allow the m ner and m ne nanagenent to take corrective
actions to renove the mner from possible excessive
exposur es.

The approach that's outlined allows the rule-
maki ng process to nove forward, while testing of the PDMis
bei ng conpleted. Even if MSHA has to repropose the rule
based on the above, it would be short and sweet, to the
poi nt, workabl e, understandable to all, and perfornmance-
rather than prescriptive-based. This will put the final
rule on a fast track.

Thank you.

MR. WATZMAN. M. Chairman, this concludes our
testinony. W would be happy to answer any questions you
m ght have.

Before doing so, let ne reiterate that we believe
the proposed rules are a step in the right direction, but
that they nust be revised to first renove the cloud of
controversy that continually surrounds the respirable dust-
sanpl i ng program

Second, builds confidence on the part of both m ne
operators and mners, that sanpling results are reliable and
representative of the dust concentrations to which mners

are exposed.
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Third, encourages, rather than discourages, the

use of all tools to protect mners where traditional
controls are not effective.

And fourth, encourages the introduction of new
sanpling technol ogy to enpower mners and operators to
initiate intervention neasures based upon the results of
real-tine sanpling. Adoption of a sanpling system based
upon these principles will enable us to achieve the goal
that we all strive to achieve: elimnation of coal worker's
pneunoconi 0si S.

Thank you.

MR. NICHOLS: Thank you. I1'msorry | mssed part
of your opening statenent, and | need to step out again.

But Dave, is it the industry position that this m ner that
Bob had the exanple on, where we were averagi ng these five
sanples, and this mner was exposed to greater than three
mlligranms on two of the sanples and | ess than two on three
of them that the industry position is that this mner is
prot ect ed?

MR. BEERBOWER: | think our comment has been
Marv, that if we get to the PDM we'll know exactly on every
shift what mners are exposed to. And therefore, that
situation will not occur.

And so we believe that, with the PDM exactly what

Bob tal ked about will be taken care of and el i m nated.
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MR N CHOLS: W had this discussion back in 2000

about the PDM and | believe the |ast hearing we had your
position was that this is just around the corner. And here
it is 2003, and we don't see the instrunment yet. Wat
happened?

MR. BEERBONER: Well, | guess | would respectfully
say, Marv, that the agency was actively involved in sone of
the things that prevented it frombeing in use today.

We had, in our dust partnership with the UM, we
had agreenent. And had MSHA invol ved, and had N OSH
i nvol ved, that we woul d be pursuing the belt-wearabl e device
that is currently being tested.

Unbeknownst to us, the agency got together with
the manufacturer and insisted if they were going to provide
funds, that they were insisting on their PDM 2 nodel, which
woul d have provided for a one-pound cassette to be nounted
on the chest of the mner to be sanpled. That went on for
al nost, well, less than a year, but pretty close to a year,
that we were unaware that that was noving along at the
expense of the device that we had asked for.

And so when we found that out, we nmade inmmedi ate
corrections to the program And so | guess there have been
a lot of politics played in this thing.

But | think what has been consi stent has been our

insistence that a real-tine dust-sanpling systemis
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required. It's been the consistent support of the UMM with

us and in our partnership insisting on that. W' ve been
neeting wth the agency since 1993 devel opi ng that process.
And |'m encouraged at this point that | really feel that
the device is on the very near horizon that will provide
what we're | ooking for to elimnate exposures.

MR, NI CHOLS: kay. Go ahead.

MR NIEWADOVSKI: 1'd like to ask a question
directed to the panel.

One of your key recomrendations is, to restore
confidence in the sanpling program that the governnent take
over all conpliance-related sanpling. By doing so, are you
i npl yi ng or recomendi ng, or inplying that the operators
woul d be involved in no sanpling at all?

And let me just, the second part of the question
is, given that, then what would be the disposition of the
PDM? | mean, if the PDMis proven to be m ne-worthy, would
the industry then, in fact, purchase these devices? O
woul d they rely on MSHA to purchase these devices and
noni t or exposures?

MR NICHOLS: Well, | think those are all details
that will have to be worked out once we see the capability
of the device, Ceorge.

But | would say this on the issue of operators

doi ng sanpling. W certainly would continue to do sanpling
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for our own purposes, to nmake sure that what we're doing is

the best that's possibly available out there to us. But
t hose sanples woul d not be submtted to MSHA for conpliance
pur poses. Those would be for our testing to be used.

And again, | have to keep going back to the PDM
If I have PDMs on all of the DOs in the mne, then |l
know, on an ongoi ng basis, exactly what our exposures are,
and what actions we need to be taking. So to ne, and |
think to nost of the folks that we represent here, that is a
better exanple of the solution that | think would be
pl easing to everyone.

MR, THAXTON. | have three questions |I'd like to
ask. 1'd like to just add to Dave's statenment. There's two
t hi ngs.

One is that as soon as the device is determned to
be acceptable to both NIOSH and MSHA, then we know what
we're working wth.

Second, what you have proposed provi des no
incentive for the use of PDM So there needs to be an
i npl enentation plan for the PDM

And how we get fromwhere we are today to that
i npl ement ati on, because these things are not going to be
built overnight, it's going to take a while once we get to
t he production node, and then we can start assimlating

these into the industry and the conversion over fromthe
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present programto the use of PDMs.

So those are details that have to be worked out.
Those are things that we are working on now in our comrents
to you, and we're trying to do that through a consortium of
i ndustry, l|abor, and governnent in what would a reasonabl e
i npl ement ati on program be for the PDM

Just let me ask just a clarification of M.
Beerbower. He indicated that nonitoring of the DGOs, is that
sonet hi ng you woul d do on your own, for your own purpose?
You woul d nonitor each and every desi gnated occupation?

MR. BEERBOWER: Again, Ceorge, those are details
we're going to have to work out. | certainly think that
that is along the lines which we would be pursuing.

Hi storically, the DO has been the occupation which
is deened to be the highest concentration. And so if he is
in conpliance, or he or she is in conpliance, then we have
pretty good assunption that everyone else would be in
conpliance. And we certainly are open to other suggestions
that m ght conme forward that woul d be better than that.

MR, THAXTON:. M first question actually follows
along that sane line on the PDM and you can deci de who's
best to answer.

Are you indicating that you have a desire at this
time, with what you' ve seen on the PDM and what it's

potentially capable of doing, that you' re going to place
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those units on each and every mner, on each and every

shift? O are you proposing, as you indicated just now,
that you' re looking at nore of a limted deploynment of such
devices, that you would be nonitoring the DOs with those
devi ces?

MR. BEERBOWER: No, we would not be | ooking to put
the devices on every miner. And | think that would be
overkill. 1 don't think that's going to be necessary.

VWhat we do want to do is understand what the
environnent is on a section, out-by areas, and then nonitor
t hose areas which are deened to be a hazard.

MR, LAMONI CA: Let ne just add one coment to
that. And that is, initially you have to know for sure what
t he designated occupation is. What, inreality, it is, so
that there nay be a necessity of sanpling everybody on the
section, say, initially until you are confident that you
have properly designated the designated occupation. And
then you can key on --

MR THAXTON. In line with that, isn't the purpose
of the PDM though, is that you're able to nonitor each
i ndi vidual ? And you woul d be able to nove that person, and
make use of adm nistrative controls? As such, does it truly
represent what the DO occupati on woul d be exposed to, given
that you could make those kinds of npbves, as opposed to what

we currently require, which is that the sanpler stay within
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t hat occupation, no matter who is there -- determ ning

whet her the current DO concept is it's true, it represents
t he hi ghest concentration on the section that fits in
conpliance, you expect everybody else to. But if you're
actually putting this unit on an individual, that unit goes
where the individual does. Doesn't that destroy that
concept in that fashion?

MR. BEERBOMER: | don't think so. And fromthat
standpoi nt, again, | think as Joe nentioned, we have to be
sure of what the DOis. And if that neans we have to sanple
two, it mght mean that. | just don't know until we get
into the details.

But clearly, the use of admnistrative controls is
just that, just as you defined it. That if people are
overexposed or have the potential to be overexposed, that
you nove them or that you replace mners at different tines
during the shift, or have themdo different jobs. | nean,
that is, initself, the essence of adm nistrative controls.

MR. THAXTON: M second question doesn't relate to
the PDM it relates to your reference to suppl enental
control neasures, both adm nistrative controls and
respiratory protection.

Are you suggesting, under your general concept,
that we shoul d be considering allow ng the use of those

controls at any time it would be a selection process by the
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operators to determ ne what best is able to protect mners

in any given condition?

MR. BEERBOWER: Again, | can't answer that. W're
still in the process, Bob, of putting together our comrents
to make sure. And quite honestly, we're pressed for tine to
do that. W wish we had nore tine, and we requested nore
time to do that. But again, those are the kinds of details
we just have not gone through yet.

MR. WATZMAN. Bob, let ne add, just so we're clear
on this, and I want to be clear based upon the way you asked
the question. W are not tal king about using those
suppl emental controls in lieu of traditional engineering and
environmental controls. And | want the record to be clear
on that. Because you posed the question in such a manner
that it could be read into that that we were suggesting that
you use those supplenental controls in lieu of the others.

MR, THAXTON:. Your conment earlier was that you
recogni zed the continued use of engineering controls. The
way the current proposal is witten is that you woul d have
to conme to the agency first to get approval to utilize
those. You said that would probably be a hanpering of the
operator, in order to get the best controls or best --

MR. WATZMAN. Right. It's just a tinme delay, Bob.

And | think the current P-code debacle that we're going

t hrough on noi se regul ations, that's what we envi sion that
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evol ving into.

And so rather than doing that, what we envision
this as being is a toolbox, if you will, of dust control
neasures and devices that the operator can choose, the
m ners and operators can choose fromto use, if they know
fromthe PDMthat there are certain circunstances in which
they are out of conpliance.

MR. THAXTON: The last question | have is in
relation toif a PDMis deployed on particular mners. Wo
do you envision being allowed to nmake the decision as to
whet her a mner is being overexposed, and that action would
have to be taken at that point to take care of the exposure?

The idea of a PDM actually giving you real -time readi ngs
woul d indicate that you shouldn't have peopl e being
overexposed. You see that they're potentially being exposed
to high dust concentrations that are going to result in non-
conpliance or overexposure versus the standard, at what
poi nt do you take action to renove that m ner, or take
corrective actions of adjusting your controls? At what
point do you do that? And who does that?

MR. BEERBONER  Well, that's the beauty of the
PDM It allows the mner hinself or herself to take those
actions.

For instance, if they would recognize -- the

device itself, and | will defer to Erich Rupprecht who is
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here to give testinony today, too, on the device; he's part

of Rand P, which is the devel oper of the device. But it
wll actually, as | understand it, it wll project ahead at
any point in tinme in the shift, and it will project what
your exposure will be at the end of the shift if you
continue as you are currently being exposed. That gives the
m ner the opportunity, then, to, if a couple of sprays need
cleaned or if they need to check their volune of air or any
type of engineering control may need sone additional help or
i nprovenent, that gives themthe ability, or at |east the

i ndi cation, that sonething needs to be done.

It al so gives the operator, then, a heads-up that
hey, we need to be | ooking at perhaps adm nistrative
controls that m ght be adm nistered on the section.

But | think it's going to be a m x between the
m ners thensel ves and the operators, as to what actions are
taken to respond. But we will know, on a real-tinme basis,
whet her we're going to be overexposed or not.

MR. NI EW ADOVSKI :  John, before you ask your
question, | just want to follow up to what Bob indicated.
And that is the trigger of the corrective action, whether
it's nmoving an individual or inplenenting sonme additional
controls, at what concentration or how high above the
standard woul d that be undertaken?

Renmenber, you were saying that single sanples
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remains a bad idea, unless it is used -- and maybe |I'm

m scharacterizing it, so correct ne -- in conjunction with
personal sanpli ng.

MR. BEERBOWER: Again, the personal dust nonitor
is what we're shooting for. That's what we believe is the
solution. To cone in and take a single sanple on a
bi monthly basis, and assune what it |ooks |ike we're going
to be trying to assune the environnment the mner is exposed
to, we think is wong.

We woul d rather see the PDM which is a continuous
nonitoring of his exposure on every shift that he works.
That nmakes nore sense to us.

MR. NIEWADOVSKI: |If, for exanple, if the
instrunment indicates that if an individual continues under
the sanme conditions, then his exposure would be 2.1, 2.3,
whatever, if it's going to be above the standard, the
question I'masking -- and I'mnot trying to put you on the
spot -- that is, at what |evel you would deem that immedi ate
corrective action needs to be taken?

MR. BEERBONER  Well, we woul d consi der anything
over two. The device has a predictive capability to say
that at the end of the shift it would be X. And if that X
is over two, then we woul d expect that inmedi ate actions
woul d be taken to get it back under two.

MR. NI EW ADOVSKI :  Thank you.
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MR, KOG&UJT: | have several questions and comrents.

The first one relates directly to what you were just
tal ki ng about, though.

You nentioned a | ot of previous comments that you
had submtted, industry had submtted, in response to
earlier single-sanple proposals. And I think Bruce said
that, was it you that tal ked about Tom Hall, Dave? Ckay.

| think one of the things that you specifically
mentioned was the shift-to-shift variability and | ocati onal
variability.

What you just said now was that you were going to,
the way you see the use of the PDM woul d be that you woul d
consider it an overexposure if there was an overexposure
projected or ascertained for an individual shift. How do
you reconcile that with your earlier conments about
including shift-to-shift variability as sonething that
shoul d be included in assessing the accuracy of a single-
shift nmeasurenent?

And in particular you said that, in an exanple
that Bob gave in his earlier presentation, where you had a
coupl e of sanples that were above three, you said the PDV
woul d take care of that.

Now, the way | read TomHall's comments and the
industry's earlier position is that shift-to-shift

variability should be taken into account in making a non-
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conpliance determ nation. And since those exposures of 3.5

or 3.6 are wthin the normal course of shift-to-shift
variability, that you would not consider that an
overexposure. So how do you reconcile those two positions?

MR. BEERBONER: Very easily. And | think this is
where the paradigmshift needs to take place in our
t hi nki ng, as an industry and as an agency.

There is a huge difference between a single shift
bei ng sanpl ed once every two nonths versus a continuous dust
nonitor which is giving you continuous read-outs of the
mner's environnent on a daily basis, on every shift that he
wor ks.

When you sanple on an intermttent basis |ike
that, then you do need to take into account all of the
variability. Wen you are sanpling on a continuous basis,
then when we see, with the predictive nature of the PDV
that someone is going to be overexposed, we can w pe that
out. And we can take care of those things, so that the
variability is much, much | ess when you're sanpling on every
shift, rather than one shift every two nonths.

So, | nmean, that variability will be accounted for
when you have the dust concentration on every shift that the
person works.

MR KOGUT: Well, I'mstill alittle confused,

thi nk. Suppose that, to use a real exanple, suppose that
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sonebody is wearing one of these PDVs, and for the first

four shifts that you |l ook at, the concentration, the full-
shift concentration, would be, the average full-shift
concentration was, say, 1.5. And then on the fifth shift
you were | ooking at, the concentration was at 2.3. Wat
woul d be the response that you' re recommendi ng after you see
that shift?

MR. BEERBOWER: |f during the shift the m ner sees
that his concentration or his exposure would be projected to
be 2.3, then they would take i medi ate action to get it down
bel ow t wo.

MR, KOGUJT: And by imedi ate action, are you
i ncludi ng adm ni strative controls --

VMR. BEERBOVWER: Absol utely.

MR, KOGUJT: -- and rotating, job rotation?

VMR. BEERBOVWER: Absol utely.

MR, KOGUT: | see. So your solution to that kind
of scenario would probably anount to sonething |like job
rotation, is that right?

MR. BEERBONER: It could. | nean, that's one of
the tools that should be available. But there are many
ot hers.

MR, KOGUJT: | think the reason that in the
hi erarchy, or a reason that in the hierarchy of controls,

that adm nistrative controls such as job rotation are placed
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| ower down in that hierarchy than environnental and

engi neering controls, is that when you rotate jobs, it's
true that you're not allow ng an individual mner to becone
overexposed relative to a particular limt. But what's
happeni ng i s that whoever gets rotated into that job, the
exposure of that person is getting increased.

And so, although you're reducing the exposure to
any particular mner, you're spreading the risk around a
greater population. So there's a larger population at risk.

And | think that that's really the primary reason why
adm nistrative controls are subordi nated to engi neering
environnental controls. And it sounds |like the way you
woul d be using this PDM you are taking an adm nistrative
action, job rotation, and really in that case you woul d be
using that instead of a potential environnmental or
engi neering control.

MR. WATZMAN: John, that's incorrect. | think
you're viewng it as that we would view adm nistrative
controls as the primary renedi al action that could be taken,
and that's incorrect. And if we left that inpression, then
we need to correct that.

Adm ni strative controls is but one action that
could be taken in the event that the PDM predicts that if
all circunstances remai n unchanged, the m ner would be

overexposed at the end of that shift. It may be
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adm nistrative controls, it may be environnmental controls,

it may be engineering controls, it nmay be some conbination
of all of them

But if we've left you with the inpression that
adm nistrative controls would be the prinmary response in the
event that there's a prediction of an overexposure, then we
need to correct the record in that regard.

| think secondly, yes, | would agree with your
argunent. For the sake of argunment | will agree with you
that rotation then causes two individuals to be exposed,
rat her than one individual. But the test that we nust neet
is atw-mlligram standard.

If two individuals are exposed to one mlligram
we'd like to get to the point where no individuals are
overexposed, or they're exposed to as low a level as is
deened possible. But | don't agree with the basis for your
argunent, that we have increased the health risk, because a
second i ndivi dual was exposed.

The test that nust be net is two mlligrans. That
is the statutory limt. You're carrying this argunent, |
think, to the argunent that we deal with nowin terns of
using rotation or admnistrative controls where we're
dealing with a carcinogen. And we've had these discussions
as it relates to diesel equipnment, and the agency's decision

not to allow rotation for purposes of conpliance with the
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di esel particulate matter.

The sane is not true here, and | don't think it's

fair to carry that argunent forward when we're tal king about
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dust.

MR KOGUT: Well, ny point really was just that
there's a reason for subordinating adm nistrative controls
to engi neering and environnental controls, and that's
expandi ng the population at risk to ne seens |ike the

primary argunent in favor of that subordination.

MR, WATZMAN:. Wel |, understand too, John, that job

rotation is not the only adm nistrative control. It could

be the m ner sinply changi ng where he's standing on a

wor ki ng section. O spending tinme differently, maybe on the

anount of tinme a conveyor would be running, or the machi ne
woul d be cutting differently. So adm nistrative controls
are not limted to job rotation only. And I think the
results are well docunented by NI OSH and by tech support
t hat where you stand, for instance on a continuous m ner
section for the continuous m ner operator and for a shear
operator, is extrenely inportant as to what your dust
concentrations are going to be.

MR KOGUT: |'ve got sone other questions, also.
First I want to give sone coments, because you brought up
t hese various comments that have been brought up with

respect to what should be included in the sources of error
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in a single-shift neasurenent. | want to point out, first

of all, that in the July 7, 2000 proposal, which is part of
this record and part of this proposal for single sanple, |
believe that we have already dealt with all of those
proposal s or suggestions fromthe industry as to what shoul d
be included. Qur responses to those are included on page
42096.

MR, WATZMAN:. Jon, let nme comment on that, and
maybe | can --

MR, KOGUT: Let nme just finish -- through 42097 of
the July 7, 2000 proposal. So if all you're doing is
resubmtting the sanme comments, | think we have the sane
answers. So if you're going to submt sonething, | would
suggest that you submt responses to our responses.

MR. WATZMAN. Then | wll agree wth you, and
w Il respectfully say that your response, because you
responded to our concerns or our previous coments, doesn't
nmean that you acconmopdat ed t hose.

We still have a disagreenent. Unless |I've m ssed
sonet hing, we still have a disagreenent in ternms of
environmental variability, and whether that is a factor that
shoul d be considered in determ ning what the, 1'Il use the
phrase citable level is, on the basis of a single sanple.
That was not previously included. And unless |I've m ssed

it, and if | did | stand corrected, and please point that
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out to ne.

Because | go back to a docunent put together by
Nl OSH entitl ed "Occupati onal Exposure Sanpling Strategy
Manual ." And in this they tal k about strategies for
sanpling. Wen they say the full-period consecutive sanple
nmeasurenment is "best” in that it yields the narrowest
confidence limts on the exposure estimate. And this is
after considering both exposure variation and the precision
accuracy of sanpling and anal ytic net hods.

In our estimation, there are still sources of
variability that are not included. Wen you nmake the
determ nation as to what is a, for purposes of single
sanple, a citable level. And 2.33 was what was previously
proposed. It remains 2.33. So in our estinmation, those
sources that we believe should be included, and you have
responded to but did not include, still remain a point of
di sagreenent between us.

MR NCHOLS: And let's don't devolve into a
debate here about issues we've tal ked about for a long tine.

Let's --

MR, KOGUJT: No, I'mgetting on to sonething el se.

MR, NICHOLS: Just wait a mnute. If we need to
ask a clarifying question, let's do that. |If the panel does
not agree with this proposal, let's be clear on what they do

not disagree with; let's try to keep it at that. 1In sone of
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the previous hearings we've gotten to debating old issues,

and | don't want to do that.

The purpose here is to collect information on what
these new rul es require, and whet her we have agreenent or
di sagreenent. So go ahead.

MR KOGUT: Ckay. Well, just in response to your
question to ne, where you asked if we've addressed that
vocational variability issue, you' d Iike to know where it
is.

In the July 7, 2000 proposal, it's under the
nmeasur enment obj ective on pages 42089 through 42090. And
then it's al so discussed in the appendices to that notice.

In response to the material that Tom Hal
i ntroduced about the probability of erroneous citation,
that's dealt with in sone technical detail in appendi x C of
the February 3, 1998 notice, which is also a part of this
record. And it's summarized in the current notice on page
10825.

But the primary technical justification or the
techni cal response to the issue of erroneous non-conpliance
determ nations is in appendix C of the February 3, 1998
notice.

Just one other thing in response to what Dave
Beer bower said about the skewed distributions of production.

What you said about two sanples that are not valid
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for every one that is, that would hold if you're randomy

sanpling the shifts. Now, you only get that ratio if you're
randomy sanpling the shifts. Particularly on the operator
sanples, we woul d expect that the operator would know in
advance which shift there's going to be mai ntenance on,

whi ch shift he's not expecting full production on, so he
woul d not sanple shifts on which he expects the production
to be | ow

MR. BEERBONER |'mgoing to say, Jon, as an
operator, we expect full production on every shift.

MR, KOGUJT: Ckay. The other thing is that you
said that if it's a skewed distribution, then it would be
sone other ratio, or even worse.

Actually, the way that the VPL, the verification
production Iimt, is fornmulated as a percentile rather than
sone function of the nean of standard deviation, that's a
non-paranetric criterion. So whatever that ratiois, it's
going to be the sanme regardl ess of the shape of
di stribution.

MR. BEERBOWER: | disagree with that, Jon, and
"1l tell you why.

MR KOGUT: Well, that's a technical issue, and --

MR. BEERBOWER | f we have 30 sanples, and at the
begi nning of that 30-sanple cycle we were in very good

conditions and at high production. And in the [ast 20
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sanpl es, we had rock or bad roof that we ran into, or water

t hat reduced production by 30 percent, | could be sanpling
for at least 10 or 12 shifts to get a good sanple. And
that's the skewing that | was tal ki ng about.

MR, KOGUT: Yes, okay, you're tal king about
skewi ng over tinme --

MR. BEERBOWER: That's exactly right.

MR, KOGUJT: -- rather than the actual shape of
the --

MR. BEERBOWER: Exactly right.

MR, KOGUJT: | understand. Ckay.

MR. FORD: |'ve got a question. And that is, has
any representative of either the NCA or BCOA had any
di scussions with the conpany designing the PDM device
concerning the cost of a PDM device to an operator, when the
devi ce becones comercially avail abl e?

MR. WATZMAN: No. Specific discussions with the
desi gner of the device? No.

MR, FORD: Just another foll owup question. So
then is it correct to say that, at this tine at |east, you
don't have any cost estimate whatsoever of what you m ght
t hi nk the PDM device woul d cost?

MR, WATZMAN:  No, | wouldn't say that, either. |
nean, we have heard what they believe it may cost. But you

know, | don't think they even know. And | would defer to

Heritage Reporting Corporation
(202) 628-4888



© 00 N oo o b~ w N P

N NN N NN R R R R R R R R R R
g A W N P O © O N O O A W N B O

51

Erich when he testifies. | mean, |I'mnot sure that even
they know and can tell you affirmatively exactly what it
will cost today. W're not to that point.

MR. FORD: Ckay. One |ast question. And I
realize this is a big question. Wen we know that you don't
want to put the PDM device when it becones commercially
avail abl e on every mner, and then also realize on the other
end we really don't know howit's going to be inplenented
and how many people you're going to put it on if we ever get
it intothe mne -- and realizing those are big ifs -- is
there any price range in the PDM1 device that you could
specifically say, a reasonable price range, where industry
coul d not accept it?

MR. WATZMAN: I n our discussions with Rand P
they've given us a range that again is extrenely dependent
on volume. So until we see what the regul ation |ooks |ike
and how many of these devices are going to be bought, it's
i npossi ble to nake those projections.

But the ranges that we have heard are acceptabl e,
at least in our estimation, to what costs we coul d bear.

MR FORD: R ght. And | should get those ranges
fromthe --

MR, WATZMAN:. | think it's better if you ask M.
Ruppr echt .

MR. FORD: | understand, okay.
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MR, KOGUJT: | have actually one nore question to

Dave Beerbower.

You said just now that you try to achieve your
maxi mum production on every shift. What | want to know is,
what is it that limts your production rate on, say, a |long
wal | ? What's the limting factor on the production?

MR. BEERBOWER: Jon, | nean, the list is enornous.

It can be belt delays, it can be hard cutting, it can be
bad roof. It could be water on the face, it could be any of

those nunbers. Maintenance issues certainly are al

i nvol ved.
MR. KOGUT: Do you ever |imt the production on a
|l ongwal | in order to conply with the two-mlligramlimt?
VMR. BEERBOWNER: Absolutely not. Absolutely not.
MR, KOGUT: Would you include the speed and depth
of the cut on a long wall, would you include those anobng

engi neering control s?

MR. BEERBONER: | think 1'd rather | ook at those
as admni strative controls. Because, again, it's not really
engi neering, it's nore of an operating-type issue that you
can change on whim W do that --

MR. KO&UT: That's a fine |ine, though.

MR. BEERBOWER  -- you know, part-cutting or
sonething like that, we'll do that. O if it's bad roof,

we'll shorten the cut up, things like that. So | wouldn't
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consider that to be an engi neering control.

MR, KOGUT: What if sonebody designed the
regul ator on the --

MR. NICHOLS: Jon, we need to nove on here.

MR KOGUT: -- speed of the cut, would that be an
engi neering control ?

MR. BEERBOWER: Again, | think it's
admnistrative. Speed is, to nme, admnistrative.

MR, KOGUT: Ckay.

MR. NI CHOLS: Ckay, Jon, we've got to nove on

MR. REYNOLDS: | have a couple questions. | just
want to clarify. | understand this is your prelimnary
coments and you will be providing detailed comments | ater,
but | just wanted to clarify that the position of the panel
is that you do support the use of personal dust nonitors,
and you believe their use would be nost effective once
you' ve identified high-exposure areas. You're talking about
using themin specific occupations in the mne. And you
don't foresee a situation where the industry would want to
or need to use PDMs on all mners, on all shifts.
Everybody' s noddi ng your head, but --

MR. BEERBONER: It's overkill. | nmean, | don't
think that's --

MR. REYNOLDS: | just want to clarify it for the

record and the people at the hearing. You do not --
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MR BEERBONER: That's correct. The answer is

that what you have stated is correct.

MR. REYNOLDS: Okay. You don't believe there
woul d be any circunstance in the future where the industry
woul d support using personal dust nonitors for every m ner.

MR. BEERBONER: |f you bought them we m ght.

MR. REYNOLDS: |If we bought them and included al
the record-keeping requirenents and the data to be created
about every mner and --

MR. BEERBOWER: Sure. And the magnets, and the
calibration, sure.

MR. WATZMAN. \Where there is a situation --
don't want to walk away fromthis thing in saying it's an
absolute inpossibility. If we take a |ook at all the people
in one section, and all their exposures are high, that's a
different case than what we traditionally think of is that
there will probably be one, maybe two, that are high, and
sone that are very | ow.

And what we're saying is, for the very low there
woul d not be a necessity to have 24/7 wwth a PDM But that
depends on what we find on that section.

W' ve got to think beyond what the conditions are
today. We've got to look to the future; what's it going to
be then? One of the problens with these regulations is that

they get outdated as technol ogy noves forward. Then we're
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back to this type of hearing again.

So | would qualify our answer on that matter.

MR. REYNOLDS: There's one other matter | wanted
to clarify, too.

Wth regard to the, the schene of the proposal is
that the operator designs a plan, and the operator tests the
plan to ensure that the engineering controls will maintain
respirable dust levels within the standard. And what Dave
had to say was that it was too burdensonme for the operator,
because it is believed that the operator would have to take
at | east three sanples for every valid sanple to get the 67
percentil e of production.

And the other issue was that Joe had nentioned
that the operators want to get out of the sanpling business.

And that even if we call it sonmething else, this is still a
conpl i ance sanpli ng.

The industry would prefer that MSHA basically
conduct all the conpliance sanpling, | nmean conduct all the
verification sanpling for the first 30 days a section
oper at es.

MR. BEERBOWER  You know, again, we're in a
position where the verification of the dust plan we think is
unnecessary when you have a PDM

MR. REYNOLDS: W don't, though. W don't have

one yet.
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MR. BEERBOWER: | understand that. But again, we

don't want to be doing any sanpling. You heard that |oud
and clear. That is correct.

MR. REYNOLDS: Gkay. | just want to verify again,
you do not, you would prefer to have MSHA doi ng as nuch
sanpling as necessary during the opening of a section to
nmeet the stringent requirenents that are in this proposa
for verification sanples.

MR. BEERBOWER: Understand, Larry, what we're
saying wwth plan verification is, when a mne has a plan, it
submts it to MSHA. MSHA |looks at it. There aren't mnes
out there comng up with sonme, you know, we're only going to

put two sprays on a shear, and submtting that to MSHA for
approval, and getting that approved. That doesn't happen.

MSHA has a footprint by which they' re | ooking at
all dust control plans. And if they feel that that plan
w Il be successful in maintaining the dust |evel bel ow two
mlligranms, then it is approved.

Now, whet her you cone in --

MR. REYNOLDS: Under the provision --

MR. BEERBONER  Well, whatever you call it. Once
it's approved, then we're allowed to operate under those
conditions. Then MSHA can cone in and take a conpliance
sanple. It doesn't have to be a verification sanple.

MR. REYNOLDS: Gkay, I'mtalking in terns of what
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t he proposal calls for.

MR. BEERBONER: | understand. W disagree with
t he proposal.

MR. REYNCOLDS: And the proposal is based on the
recommendati on of the advisory commttee, that we have a
verification, that the operator verifies the controls --

MR. BEERBOWER: But that can be done through the
regul ar conpliance sanpling program |t doesn't need to be
special sanpling, and it certainly doesn't need to be done
by the operators.

MR. REYNOLDS: But a key element is -- there's a
key elenent in the proposal, which was to get the issue of
production into the sanpling, to nmake sure that we're
sanpling at production |evels that people actually work in.

MR. BEERBOWER: | under st and.

MR, REYNOLDS: And if we were to just do
conpliance sanples, rather than the verification sanples, we
woul dn't be doing that.

MR. BEERBOVNER: Wiy not? Wy?

MR. REYNCLDS: Because --

MR. BEERBOWER: | nean, the exanple Bob showed did
exactly that. |In fact, it factored it in.

MR. REYNOLDS: During the first 30 days of the
section --

MR. BEERBONER: | don't care when you sanple it.
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Come in any tine you want.

MR, KOGUT: Are you suggesting that we base a non-
conpliance determnation on that fornula that Bob used to
extrapol ate the production |l evel and ventilation | evel s?

MR. BEERBONER: Well, | find it interesting in
that the operator sanples we voided if they don't neet the
tonnage | evel s, but MSHA sanples would be factored. |'m ont
sure how you justify one versus the other.

MR, KOGUT: The formula that Bob was tal ki ng about
didn't have anything to do with nmaki ng a non-conpliance
determnation. It had to do with MSHA's internal decision
as to whether to do a follow up, another sanple in the next
bi monthly period. That's a very different thing from doing
a non-conpliance determ nation.

MR. BEERBONER: Is it, if it's over 2.33?

MR, KOGUT: You nean over 2.33 after you do the
ext rapol ati on?

MR. BEERBOWNER:  Yes.

MR, KOGUT: Well, there's uncertainty in the
extrapol ati ons.

MR. BEERBONER: And what would you do then?

MR, KOGUT: |'m not suggesting that we nmake a non-
conpliance determ nation based on that fornmula. | was
asking you if you were proposing to do that.

MR. BEERBONER: MSHA wi Il have to neke their own
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determ nations on what you're going to do on witing

citations. |I'mnot in the citation business; you are.
We're interested in getting the dust control |evels down to
where we are assured that mners are not going to be

over exposed.

Now, however you decide you want to wite a
citation is your business. But we're going to get the dust
| evel s down with a PDM one way or the other.

MR. THAXTON: | have one final question, and then
we' re through.

I n your discussions of the PDMs and what we woul d
like to find out, is it your contention that we should
nodi fy the proposal to nmake the use of personal continuous
dust nonitors, if and when they becone avail abl e, nmandatory
at all coal mnes? O are you saying that we shoul d
continue to allow sone operations to utilize the current
sanpling technique, as well as the PDW?

MR. BEERBOWER: Bob, we're not prepared to nmake
those comments at this time. W wll do that before the end
of the comment period. But there's still a lot of details
that we have to work out in our counter-proposal that we'l]l
be submtting to you. But we certainly will take that into
consi der ati on.

MR, THAXTON: | would only ask, if it's possible,

if you could give us a copy of the presentation that you
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made to us, it would be hel pful

MR. BEERBONER: Well, it's a work-in-progress. At
the end of the comment period, when we're ready to cone
forward with what our proposal is, that's when

MR. NI EWADOVSKI: Marv, let ne ask this. |'m
going to nmake it the final question.

MR, WATZMAN. | wouldn't bet on this being the
final one.

(Laughter.)

MR. NI EWADOVSKI: What | heard is that you're
perfectly satisfied wwth the current plan approval process.

MR. BEERBOWER  Absol utely not.

MR WATZMAN: Current?

MR. NI EW ADOVSKI :  You're tal king about the
process of approving the dust control parameters in mne
ventil ation pl ans.

MR. BEERBOAER: No, we are not.

MR, N EWADOVSKI:  You're not?

MR. BEERBOAER: No, we are not.

MR, NICHOLS: Okay. Are you going to |leave us any
of your testinony today?

MR WATZMAN. We will, if we've nmade sone changes,
we'll get themto you in the next day or two. | just need
to put everything together in one docunent.

MR. THAXTON. There were sone docunents you said
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you were going to give to us.

MR. WATZMAN:. Yes. And those | have, and | can
give that to you and to the reporter.

MR. NI CHOLS: kay, thanks.

MR. BEERBOWER:  Thank you, gentl enen.

MR. NI CHOLS: Does the court reporter need a
break? Okay. Erich?

MR. RUPPRECHT: M nane is Erich Rupprecht.

That's spelled RUP-P-RE-CHT. And | amattending this
nmeeting to represent Rupprecht and Patashunek Conpany, Inc.,
whi ch many people know as Rand P. And | will be referring
to us as Rand Pin the interest of tine.

W' ve been involved in the devel opnent and
commerci alization of particle mass neasurenent systens for
over 20 years, and are |located in Al bany, New York. And I
woul d i ke to thank MSHA for the opportunity to nake this
oral presentation as part of the public hearings that this
comm ttee has been conducting in recent weeks.

During the past few years R and P has parti ci pated
in a Nl OSH sponsored project to devel op a personal
continuous dust nonitor. And the resulting device is a
single-piece unit that Rand P calls the PDM or sone people
would call it the PDM1, that is designed to assess the
exposure of individual mners in underground coal m nes.

Previ ous work on an R and P nachi ne- nount ed dust
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nonitor and a two-piece personal continuous dust nonitor,

al so known as the PDM 2, was jointly funded by NI CSH and
MSHA. We would also |ike to acknow edge the strong support
for these projects by other stakeholders as well, such as
mners and their representative organi zations, and m ni ng
conpani es, along with | eading industry groups.

| would Iike to make some comments today with
respect to the rules being proposed by MSHA concerni ng pl an
verification in 30 CFR Part 70, 75, and 90. And
specifically, I would Iike to describe the advances that
could be realized for mners, mne operators, and m ne
regul ators through the use of a personal continuous dust
noni tor.

First, just a little bit of background. R and P
has devel oped a nunber of particle neasurenent systens over
t he past decade that have contributed to inprovenents in the
quality of the air that all of us breathe above-ground.
These include real-tinme instrunentation for diesel engine
manuf acturers to hel p devel op diesel engines with reduced
particular matter em ssions.

R and P has al so been at the forefront of anbient
particul ate matter neasurenents in cities, tribal |ands, and
ot her areas such as national parks, which US EPA-approved
continuous real-time nonitors and i nm grated nmanual

sanplers. Mst recently we devel oped a real-tine nonitor
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for the very chall engi ng nmeasurenent of particle em ssions

from snokestacks. This new system has received a US EPA
condi ti onal nethod approval for use at coal -burning power
plants, and is al so the subject of a new y-approved net hod
by ASTM fornerly known as the American Society for Testing
and Materi al s.

Rand Pis conmtted to innovation in the field of
particul ate matter neasurenent, and to crafting new
technol ogi es that enable the nonitoring of airborne
particular matter concentrations in challenging
envi ronnment s.

An exanpl e of our conmpany's conmtnent to devel op
new nmeasur enent technologies for real-world needs is the
personal dust nonitor, or PDM R and P's PDM continual |y
neasures the anmounts of particles collected on a filter
while sanpling the mne atnosphere fromwithin a mner's
breat hi ng zone. The device is small enough to be work on
the belt of a mner, in place of the current cap-Ilanp
battery, and provides real -tinme coal dust exposure
information to mners under actual operating conditions.

The technology in the PDMis based upon first
princi ples of physics, and is not an inferred nmass
nmeasurenment that could be affected by particle properties,
such as particle size, color, or conposition. The nonitor's

filter-based nmass readi ngs are as accurate and as
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reproduci ble as the weighing of filters on a gravitational

bal ance in a | aboratory.

The PDM represents a technol ogi cal breakthrough,
by measuring an individual mner's exposure to airborne
particulate matter during the course of a shift. And we
believe the unit can be a powerful tool for both m ners and
m ne operators, with feedback concerning the m ne atnosphere
made avail abl e on an ongoi ng basis.

The nonitor travels wth the mner during an
entire shift, and provides continuous feedback of the total
average and projected exposure of a mner to airborne
particulate matter. W believe that this platform provides
the real-tinme on-site information to mners and m ne
operators to denonstrate conpliance wth dust exposure
standards set by Congress. The real-tinme feedback generated
by the unit provides the ability to take adm nistrative
actions when those are appropriate in response to the dust
exposure of individual mners.

Tanper-evident features built into the nonitor's
hardware and firmvare and its ability to store the results
froma nonth's worth of 12-hour shifts internally could nake
it also an attractive tool to mne operators, as well. [I'm
sorry, to mne inspectors, as well.

W would also |ike to suggest the use of the PDM

as an engineering tool to nonitor areas in underground m nes
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to determ ne the average particle concentration and training

information at fixed |locations. |Inplenenting the sane
filter-based mass neasurenent technology in both personal
and fixed nonitoring applications could provide the basis
for conparing dust-loading results directly, avoiding the
potential for introducing uncertainties fromthe use of

di fferent technol ogies.

The final formtaken by the verification rules
concerning respirable dust in coal mnes wll be the result
of the many factors that MSHA is taking under consideration.

It is not the place of R and P to comment on the exact
manner in which we mght think that personal continuous dust
nonitors should be inplenented in underground coal m nes.

W feel strongly, however, that ignoring the new
capabilities offered by the PDM coul d jeopardi ze the health
of many m ners, present and future. W applaud the interest
expressed by a nunber of this conmttee's nmenbers during a
neeting that | attended before, which was the one in
Washi ngt on, Pennsylvania, to seek input concerning the
appropriate use of the PDM

And we woul d encourage i ndustry organi zati ons and
m ne workers' groups to offer concrete suggestions to this
commttee during the coment period concerning the
i npl ementation of PCOMs in a constructive manner.

Echoi ng the views expressed by an industry
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representative during the Washi ngt on, Pennsyl vani a neeti ng

of about two weeks ago, we believe that the current wording
of the proposed ventilation plan verification rule does not
provi de suitable incentive for the use of PCDMs.

The inpl enentati on of PCDMs should not, in our
opi nion, be an afterthought of the regul ation, but a new
centerpiece to provide tinely, accurate, reliable
information to mners, mne operators, and mne regul atory
authorities concerning dust exposure levels. W believe
that the new rule should be witten to ensure the use of the
best technology in a constructive manner. And we suggest
that the approval of the R and P PDM by the Secretary of
Labor should trigger a phase-in period of PCDM rules, during
whi ch the inplenentation of personal nonitors would be
i ncreasingly strongly encouraged.

The new PDM shoul d be viewed as a significant
augnentation of the integrated filter sanpling program
currently adm ni stered by MSHA. The PDM has advanced
t hrough a nunber of technol ogical hurdles during its nulti-
year developnent. In |laboratory testing carried out
recently at the Pittsburgh Laboratory of N OSH using a
variety of coal types, the nonitor denonstrated equival ent
performance to the current integrated filter nethod.

In the final phase of its devel opnent, the unit is

about to go underground in a nunber of coal mnes to confirm
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its performance under actual working conditions. R and Pis

confident that the upcoming mne trials will be successful,
and that the prototype instrunments devel oped under the
current NIOSH contract will formthe basis of a
commerci al | y-avai |l abl e neasurenent technique with inportant
heal th benefits for mners, mne regulators, and m ne
oper at ors.

Rand Pis commtted to the commercialization of
the PDMin collaboration with the inportant stakehol ders:
with MSHA, NITOSH, miners and their representatives, and
i ndustry. Additional investnents in injection nolding and
ot her processes will be required on our part to take the PDV
fromits present prototype configuration into a conmerci al
form And we will seek input from stakeholders to help
ensure that the final device neets their needs in terns of
physi cal configuration and information processing and
storage capability.

Wth w despread i nplenentation of the PDM we
anticipate that the unit price wll be significantly |ess
t han $10, 000, i ncluding support software and the base
station used for battery chargi ng and data downl oadi ng.
Projected availability of the commercial unit is during
cal endar year 2004, wth the exact tim ng dependent upon a
nunber of factors, such as the tine required for the

Departnent of Labor approval process.

Heritage Reporting Corporation
(202) 628-4888



© 00 N oo o b~ w NP

N NN N NN R R R R R R R R R R
g A W N P O © O N O O »h W N B O

68
In order to |l aunch a commercial product, there has

to be a market. In this regard, Rand Pis planning to
approach interested stakehol ders foll owi ng the successful
conpl etion of the NI OSH underground mning tests to solicit
the purchase of initial quantities of the PDM by each of a
nunber of parties. This can serve to acquaint early
adopters with the new neasurenents of technol ogy through
first-hand experience, and wll provide Rand P with the
clear signal that the underlying interest exists for the
commerci alization of the innovation.

This ends ny prepared presentation concerning the
PDM wi t hin the context of the proposed PCDM regul ati ons, and
the potential benefits that we believe exist for the
i ndustry-at-| arge.

In addition, | have two technical comments to nake
concerning the proposed MSHA rul es.

First, we strongly support the definition of
respi rabl e dust based upon standards of the International
St andards Organi zation, 1SO  This woul d provide
conparability of US dust exposure neasurenents with those of
ot her countries, and |l ead to better-defined neasurenents of
those particles wwth the potential for the greatest human
health inpact. W wll refer to pages 10806 and 10879 of
the proposed rules in this regard.

Secondl y, pages 10827 and 10879 suggest that the
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collection filters used in the PDM may not be appropriate

for quartz analysis. W would propose that the final rules
shoul d provide sufficient flexibility for the future use of
filter cartridges from PCDVMs for quartz anal ysis.
Prelimnary work in this area is show ng good prom se, and
points to the possibility that PDMfilter cartridges coul d,
in fact, be used in the future for both mass neasurenents
and quartz anal ysis.

I would like to thank the commttee for all ow ng
nme the opportunity to provide comments concerning the
recogni tion of personal continuous dust nonitors as part of
t he new MSHA rul e-nmaking. We believe that the PDM hol ds
significant potential to inprove the conveni ence and
rel evance of underground dust concentration neasurenents for
the protection of mners' health, and seek to work together
with all interested parties to maxi m ze the benefits from
t he nmeasurenent technique.

And | do have one with nme, so that at the
appropriate tine, either during a break or if you would |ike
me to show one, | could do that as well.

MR. THAXTON: The comm ttee has seen them W
will not take the commttee tinme to do it at this tinme. W
would i ke to continue with Erich, as far as your testinony.

MR, REYNCOLDS: Actually, since he's referenced the

PDM we shoul d have a picture and a description of what it
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is, like we did before, for people. |If it's a particular

one, if you could just identify which one it is, and where
it is.

MR. RUPPRECHT: | believe it's a picture of a PDM
shown by Dr. Wade

MR, REYNOLDS: |It's the sanme thing as Dr. \Wade?

MR. RUPPRECHT: [It's the sane device as what was
shown at the first neeting in Pennsylvania that | attended,
and the sane device that was shown by Dr. Wade. | always
seize the opportunity to show interested parties.

MR. THAXTON: At this tinme, because of the list of
speakers, we need to go ahead with sonme questions for you.
Because there were a couple things that were brought up that
we'd like to follow up on

Two things. Are you planning to market the PDM
technol ogy without the cap lanp to other industries? 1In
other words, is this technology only applicable right nowto
the coal industry, or are you applying that technol ogy to be
utilized by other industries to also nonitor dust |evels?

MR. RUPPRECHT: W have used our core technol ogy,
called TEOM Teaford El enent GOscillating M crobal ance, in
nore and nore applications over tinme, where we feel that
t hat neasurenent technique really brings an advantage to
protection of the environnental health or human health. And

yes, we're beyond this initial application of the TEOM
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technology in this formfactor for coal mne. W foresee in

future years also to |l ook for other applications in
net al / non-nmetal m nes perhaps, or in other occupational
fields, in occupational hygiene, for this type of device.

MR, THAXTON. So that could also inpact on the
demand for the instrunent, so that it would affect the
commercialization, is what |'mgetting at.

MR. RUPPRECHT: Right. And | think it is in
everyone's interest, or certainly in many people's interest,
to see this used in coal mnes, as well as others. Anything
that can be done to drive up the volunme would have a good
effect wwth the prices.

MR. THAXTON: The second question | had is that
you indicated this device does provide a |ot of benefits;
it's very desirable benefits. If this device does provide
such desirabl e benefits, why do you think that it's
necessary for this commttee to place things in the rule
that actually provide incentives for its use? |If the device
on its own provides such valuable information, and is
desirable, why wouldn't you think that people would want to
make use of the device on its own nerits?

MR. RUPPRECHT: There would certainly be sone
conpani es or sone interests that would use it on its own
merits. But to use it constructively to the full extent

that it could be used on occupations that are subject to the
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hi ghest exposures, and to enabl e that change in paradi gm

really requires sone recognition on the part of the new
rules, | believe, to make the best use of the PDM

MR, THAXTON. So are you suggesting, then, that we
shoul d make these units mandatory at m nes?

MR. RUPPRECHT: That is a decision that is up to
MSHA.  And one consideration could be that there could be a
certain phase-in period, because obviously you can't make
10,000 or 2,000 of these overnight. But that is certainly a
route that you may want to consider. And further
consideration is to what extent mners within mnes would be
equi pped with these, and that's been part of the discussion
so far.

MR. THAXTON. Do you believe the technol ogy woul d
work its way into the industry without it being nmade
mandat ory by | aw?

MR. RUPPRECHT: | do not think that it would work
its way into the industry to the extent to realize the
potential of this device to protect human health, as
conpared to it being incorporated in the rul e-naking that
you are now consi dering.

MR. THAXTON: We have heard several nunbers thrown
out over the past nonths as to the anticipated current
pricing of the units versus what it could be in the future.

We realize that it depends on volune of units, it depends
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on paying for the technology, it depends on the demand and a

phase-in-type peri od.

Can you just give us what your stance is at this
tinme, given what you know about the instrunent, what is the
range? W realize you can't tie it down exactly, but give
us what your range of cost for the current units are
i ndi vidual ly? Considering that these woul d be | ooked at not
only by mnes that enploy three or four hundred m ners, but
al so mnes that enploy as little as seven to 10 m ners.

MR. RUPPRECHT: At the present tine, with the
uncertainties that still exist in what's actually going to
be init, and with sone final decisions about the final
design of the device, | would say that the best statenent
that | could make right nowis that the cost, once we get it
into production quantities, would be significantly |ess than
$10, 000.

What does that nmean? Wether that nmeans $4, 000,
or $8,000, or $7,000, | really can't say right now.

MR THAXTON: O $9,999. 99.

MR. RUPPRECHT: |If the quantities are there --
don't consider one dollar to be significant.

MR. NIEWADOVSKI: | have a couple questions. You
had nmentioned in your opening statenent that the proposal
does not provide suitable incentives for the use of the

PDMs. And you al so indicated that you would recomrend a
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phase-in period. |Is that one of the incentives that you're

recommendi ng? O what do you nean by, what other incentives
woul d you recommend that MSHA consi der?

MR. RUPPRECHT: | think today there is no PDM t hat
is ready to go into the mnes. So today, you cannot require
arule that will go into effect six nonths fromnow to
require PDMs to go into mnes.

What we feel is sonething to consider is that,

t hrough i nput from m ne workers and industry and the various
perspectives that exist, that a structure be put in place
that says once a PCDM the PDM once a PCDM has received the
approval of the Secretary of Labor, that, then, kicks a
transition period off, during which there would be then a
phase-in of the structure of rules that | think should rely
i ncreasingly upon the PDMto determ ne what the exposure is
under gr ound.

So obviously today, there can't be anything. But
| think that there is sufficient interest on the part of a
| ot of the constituencies here, both industry and m ne
wor kers, to put together that framework that would then cone
into effect once the approval is realized for the first
PCDM

MR. NI EWADOVSKI : G ven your experience with the
MVRDM and the PDM 2 which you apply the sane technol ogy, of

course, nore mniaturized in the current design, are you
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confident that the PDM1 will withstand the rigors of a

m ning environnent? Gven the way, | nean, the poundi ng and
so forth. Do you think that the technology will survive the
puni shnment that is anticipated?

MR, RUPPRECHT: Absolutely. | alluded to sone of
the other applications in which our mass neasurenent
techni que is being enployed. Sone of those involve
tenperatures up to 900 degrees c, where they are being used
for catal yst research. And the new applications, where we
have al so attracted a |lot of interest just for environnental
protection, is in the use of the techni que where we put the
mass sensor itself inside a snokestack, and have it run
i nsi de the snokestack under snokestack conditions. So, yes.

MR. NI EWADOVSKI : But those are nore in a fixed
position, stationary position, rather than being on a
person. And the poundi ng that of course that equi pnment wll
take. |'mtal king about the inpact.

Because renenber the problens we had with the
MVRDM? One of the issues was durability, okay? The PDM 2
was durability. Those were key issues, weren't they?

MR. RUPPRECHT: Yes. And when these first six go
underground, the plastic cases in which these first six are
encased will not survive the rigors of mne -- and that's
one of the points | made, is that there certainly are a few

nore steps, but those are engineering steps to go through --
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one of those is clearly to get the injection nolding done at

a $50,000 to $70,000 expense with the right material, in
order to make sure that that is acconplished.

MR. NI EW ADOVSKI :  Thank you.

MR. REYNOLDS: | have a couple questions. Wen
you nentioned you anticipated the cost to be under $10, 000,
and that woul d include the actual device and the charging
station and ot her equi pnent, and al so the software --

MR. RUPPRECHT: Sone basic software for collecting
dat a.

MR. REYNOLDS: | wanted to ask you, when you were
tal ki ng about the basic software, | know we can get real -
ti me neasurenents, and you can get in-the-shift
measurenents. The software that you' re developing at this
poi nt, what do you nean in ternms of |ong-term data
col l ection, |ong-term exposure data?

MR. RUPPRECHT: One of the great things about
software is that it is so flexible. And we asked that sane
guestion ourselves, and that's one of the points that | was
referring to when | expressed that we would want to work
together with mne workers, industry, and governnent to
determ ne what type of val ues should be downl oaded, how
shoul d they be stored, and so on. And since it's a software
type of issue.

MR REYNOLDS: Wuld the instrument have the
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capability of |ike nmeasuring an individual's exposure over

an entire working lifetinme? If we had the --

MR. RUPPRECHT: Potentially, yes, absolutely.
Wth the proper tracking of an enpl oyee, nunber of tags-
along, with either downl oading fromthe PDM - -

MR. REYNOLDS: So theoretically we would have the
information by a personal identifier for sonebody that was
there during their entire working career, if the software
was so desi gned.

MR. RUPPRECHT: [|f that person wore the PDM every
day, vyes.

MR. REYNOLDS: Ckay.

MR, KOGUJT: | wonder if you could describe a
little bit nore what the underground field-testing is going
to consist of. |In particular, are you going to be able to
cone up with any estimates of the operational |ifetine of
these units? Are you going to do any accelerated life
testing or anything like that?

MR. RUPPRECHT: | personally have not been privy
to the test programthat is being worked out by NI OSH and
other interested parties for the belowground testing. So |
don't have the know edge to be able to answer that.

MR. KOGUJT: Do you have any other estimates? Any
i ndependent estimates of the lifetinme?

MR. RUPPRECHT: As a conpany we manufacture our
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products to have long lives. You can |ook at what we

manuf acture in other applications, and we will use the best
engi neering principles and practices to design and choose
the final materials of construction for this. But generally
the tine --

MR. KOGUT: Are you going to have a five-year
noney- back guar ant ee?

MR. RUPPRECHT: Cenerally, the equipnent that we
make carries good, solid warranties. W stand behi nd what
we do, and they have long lives. But | really don't have a
specific answer to that right now.

Ri ght now our main focus is in working together
with the individuals at MSHA, NICSH, and industry and m ni ng
groups to go through the underground m ning process. Once
that is conpleted satisfactorily, then we will be turning
our attention to those issues.

MR FORD: 1'd like to ask a coupl e questions.
You nmade the statenent tw ce that through w despread use of
the PDVs, you could naintain a price significantly bel ow
$10,000. Based on that statenent | wanted to ask you, has
your conpany conducted any studies that show the decrease-

i n-production price of the PDMin relationship to an
increase in the demand for such devices?

MR. RUPPRECHT: W ordinarily do those types of

studies for other products that we nmake. W have done sone
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prelimnary work here, as well. However, recently our focus

has been on these final tasks, and will be shifting nore to
| ooki ng at manufacturing costs, pricing, and how do we
design it for the best manufacturability, serviceability.
That will be com ng soon, not far fromnow. But that's a
normal sort of thing that we do, yes.

MR, FORD: | understand that through the
underground testing, that m ght be nodified.

MR. RUPPRECHT: Correct. There may be certain
paraneters that are identified, where we may need to beef up
this or that.

MR FORD: Right. But what I'mtrying to get at
i's, probably you' ve done sone sort of study or exam nation
to get you to the statenment that through w despread use, it
will be Iess than $10,000. And |I'mjust asking that, is it
possi bl e that we can have a copy of those statenents or
t hose studies or those anal yses that you've done?

MR. RUPPRECHT: At the present tine we don't have
anything formal. | can tell you, however, where we wll be
soliciting sone first sales to kick things off, initially
that the selling price would be sone neasure above $10, 000.

Because even if we produce these in quantities of 25 or 50,
t he manufacturing costs would drive up our necessary selling
price into that range.

So we wll do everything that we can to pronote
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the w despread use of this technology. Because we don't

just want to use it in coal mning. This is an obvious and
very inportant first application, but certainly we want this
to be of the best w despread benefit.

MR FORD: Right. And again, | don't want to keep
hitting this point -- and this is not a question, this is a
statenment -- that if you do have any sort of studies like
the one we're tal king about now, before the record cl oses,
whatever timng that is, could you please provide themto
us.

MR. RUPPRECHT: Okay.

MR. FORD: The other thing | wanted to ask is
that, along those sane |lines, assum ng that the in-mne
testing that's going to be conducted in the next couple
nonths refl ect your best estimates of how you believe it
wi |l conme out, do you have any indication of how long it
woul d be before the device can becone comrercially
available? | nean, a tinme period. And based on vol une,
al so?

MR. RUPPRECHT: Certainly our experience is that
initially the production quantities, that when manufacturers
are small, and what we will initially try to do is, upon
successful conpletion of the underground mning tests, to
gat her together a small nunber, a nunber of orders from

early adopters, so that we perhaps will have a total order
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of sonmewhere in the range of 25 to 30 to give us sone

practice, and to set the wheels in notion. And we won't
earn anything off of those. That's just going to be eaten
up in the processes required to get things going, like the
i njection nolding and so on.

And we, as a conpany, have nade things in | arge
gquantities before. | do want to point that out. For
exanple, the air sanplers that are used in the fine
particulate matter network in the United States by the US
EPA for the new fine particulate regulations that went into
effect in the |ate 1990s, we produced 75 percent of the
sequential variety of those. And the sequential variety
represents about 90 percent of those that are out there.
And those are nuch larger in size than what we're tal king
about here.

So we have the capability of entering into
manuf acturing. W as a conpany have the |1SO 9001
certification up to its latest revision, which is the year
2000 revision. And we're the first conpany in our industry
to have that.

In terns of timng, the best | can do right now,
because you don't know what del ays can cone into the process
and the exact --

MR. FORD: That's why | ask.

MR. RUPPRECHT: ~-- time for the actual approval
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process by the Secretary of Labor, ny best statenent right

now is the one | also read, which would be sonetinme during
the year 2004, hopefully earlier than |ater.

If, for exanple, the testing and report by N OSH
were conpl eted by Septenber of this year, then it would be
conceivable that the first batch of these, if there weren't
| ar ge engi neering nodifications, would be conpleted sonetine
in the mddle of 2004. But once again, there are sone
uncertainties.

MR. FORD: The cost we're tal king about today,
sonet hi ng wi despread, |ess than $10, 000, does that include
the actual price to the operator? O does that not include
| i ke distribution cost that has to be tacked onto that?

MR. RUPPRECHT: It's a general estimate. And the
cost of the distribution really depends upon how these units
are going to be purchased, whether it's going to be done
t hrough i ndi vidual m ne operators, where in a case |like that
we could sell directly fromR and P to the m ne operators
and cut out the mddleman. O whether sone ot her
di stribution nmakes best sense to serve our custoners. But |
woul d think that in the case of the governnent purchasing
certain quantities directly, or these being purchased
directly by the mne operators, that universe is fairly
small. And that could be done directly between R and P and

those entities.
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MR FORD: When the PDM devi ce becomnes

comercially available, will other conpani es besi des your
own conpany be able to manufacture and sell the device?

MR. RUPPRECHT: No. Qur planis to remain the
sol e manufacturer, as we have been for other devices that we
have devel oped. And I'Il give you one exanple of one of
t hose devices, which is a continuous nonitor for | ooking
anbient air quality nmeasurenents. |In the US we hold a 75-
percent market share. Al other instrunents are governnent-
approved hol ding the other 25 percent internationally. |If
you take the entire world together, we hold perhaps about a
50- percent nmarket share or so.

W price it right. W price it right, and provide
the service necessary for users to use our technol ogy
correctly. It doesn't nake sense for us to devel op
sonething, and then to fall flat on our face because the
price is wong, or we don't provide the service.

MR FORD: |'ve got a couple nore questions, and
that's it. Just a couple nore.

After the PDM 1 device is used on a shift, and
before it can be used on another shift, can you tal k about
what ki nd of annual mai ntenance needs to be perfornmed on
that device? Like does it have to be cleaned? O do parts
have to be replaced or recharged? And then at the very end,

can you give us a range about what you think the annual cost
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of that mai ntenance woul d be?

MR. RUPPRECHT: | think the first question, you
may have m sspoken, but what the daily maintenance is when
you take it off at the end of the shift. There is a docking
station, which was shown, | believe, at the first session of
this coomttee, where the sanpler would then be renoved from
the mner's belt and put into that docking station. That
serves two purposes. One is to recharge the batteries,
which is a process that takes on the order of eight hours or
so. And the other purpose is to download the data stored in
that nonitor into sone sort of conputer system

The other thing that you need to do is to repl ace
the filter, the collection filter in that nonitor with a new
collection filter. W had the hardware here to denonstrate
that also at the first nmeeting. W have it here. And
that's a very sinple process, in which a filter is renoved
and a new filter put on.

The cost per filter is typical for filters. The
teflon filters that you often get for sanpling in mnes or
anbi ent air generally range sonmewhere around ei ght dollars
each or so, and this would be in that same sort of ball park.

MR. FORD: But how about |ike the battery?
Eventual ly does it, can you use it for the full year and
recharge it? O does it eventually have to be rebought?

MR. RUPPRECHT: W're using the very latest -- and
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one of the keys to the small size and features that we're

able to pack into that device is that we are using the very
| atest in battery technology. And we're using lithiumion
batteries that are used in the conputer area. And those
typically do not have nenory effects, which is the case with
ot her battery technol ogi es.

| would anticipate that the change interval for
the batteries would be over one year.

MR. FORD: And one |last question. That is, we
tal ked about the |ife of the PDM1 in the mne. And your
statenent was that it's difficult to say what that life
woul d be, because we really haven't had the in-mne testing
yet .

But again, assum ng your best estimtes, let's say
the in-mne testing goes as you believe it would go, or the
best it could go, what do you think would be the |ife of the
PDM 17

MR. RUPPRECHT: | think everyone here acknow edges
that the conditions underground are very strenuous. And we
wi |l not be maeking our final choices concerning materials
and so on in a vacuum and we will seek as nuch input on an
engi neering level from groups represented here so we nmake
the right decisions. | think especially inportant is the
housing material that's chosen, and the way the housing is

construct ed.
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Qur anbient particulate nonitors are designed with

a 10-year life in mnd. | would think that one woul d want
to shoot for a lifetime here, in this case, in the range of
five to seven years or so.

MR. FORD: Thank you.

MR. THAXTON: Thank you.

MR. REYNOLDS: One |ast question, Erich. The
patent on the TEOM do you recall what year it was granted?

MR. RUPPRECHT: The original TEOM patent has
expired. But in the formin which we are using the TEOM
oscillator here, where we're using the nonentum
conpensation, which is one of the keys to nmake it work, that
patent is only on the order of two or three years old. And
ot her pieces of our equi pnent are al so covered by patents.

MR. THAXTON. Thank you. Okay, we're going to
take five m nutes.

(Wher eupon, a short recess was taken.)

MR DERICK: M nane is Link Derick, DDE-R1-CK

| represent 20 M| e Coal Conpany, an affiliate of RAG

Anmeri can Coal Hol di ngs.

| appreciate the opportunity to talk today. The
comments | have, the witten comments |I'mgoing to read from
wi |l be incorporated into RAG Coal Hol ding comments, so |
won't hand themin today. But | do have sone exhibits for

what |'mtal king about that | will give to the panel today.
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On plan verification on the nmean air velocity,

several paraneters for dust control can be nmaintained

consi stent throughout the cutting sequence for continuous

m ni ng sections, such as water sprays and scrubber
quantities. However, sone are not feasible. Wthout a
booster punp on the working sections, the water pressure may
drop as the cutting sequence advances, or as the total
section advances. The nean air velocity is dependent on
tubing length, and may vary by 100 percent or nore.

The | owest possi bl e exposure, we should al ways
strive for the | owest possible exposure. And that may cause
a w de variance, depending on many factors. The ventilation
plan nmust |ist the mninmuns, since you cannot operate bel ow
the m ni num val ues. You may nornally have | arge bl ast-open
cross-cut air quantities, but when rooming that quantity my
drop significantly. A section nmay be closer to the nouth of
t he panel, and have excess air to assure adequate air is
avail abl e at the back of the panel. [If higher-than-stated
quantities are present and the dust concentrations are bel ow
the allowable limt, then everyone should be pl eased.

If there is a question, MSHA can and has requested
in the past that the paraneters be |owered to match the plan
for their plan approval verification.

One of the attachnments | have is an exanple of the

mean air velocity. And we recently used this with sone
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di scussions with District N ne personnel, and since then

have put it in a nore formal format. So |I'm going to hand
that out to the panel now, with sone other exhibits that are
at tached.

What the exhibit shows is cutting fromone cross-
cut on 250-foot centers to another. And it shows the
difference of true-A and true-B, but shows the nean air
velocity for each cut. And as can be seen, it shows a
di fference when fans are noved after certain shifts, and
i ndicates that the nean air velocity can change upwards of
100 percent just from fans noving.

So on plan verification it would be possible for a
single shift to maybe cut back to a mnimum But as you can
see, this is one cut to another, the paraneters changed on a
wor ki ng section. So it mght not be quite that easy, and it
may not be that wise, to reduce to the | owest |evel, when
that may only occur for one cut out of an entire section
m ning cycle.

Next, the 060 application versus designated
occupation. This comment is talking about sanpling multiple
occupations under the current regulations or a current
request.

MSHA has nandat ed nost |ongwall mnes to sanple
the 060 designated area versus the designated occupation

At the end of the shift, the 060 concentrati on does not
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represent the personal exposure of anyone on the face. Then

true dust exposure of the mners is not being tracked. The
operator should have the option of sanpling multiple
occupations, or MSHA sanple multiple occupations, when

adm nistrative controls are used to rotate personnel from
downwi nd of the shear. This should definitely be allowed if
all personnel at or downw nd of the shear are utilizing

ai rstream hel nets, and conpliance is achieved solely by

adm nistrative controls, and no credit is given for the

ai rstream hel net .

Adm ni strative controls are equal to engi neering
controls in nost other health-rel ated conpliance issues.

Not mandating 060 is allowed under current regulation, since
not hing prohibits this interpretation or application.

On the 060, during the first fewtinmes that was
done, up to 100 passings of the punp occurred, which is not
very reliable for nonitoring a person's exposure.

Airstream hel nets. W understand that OSHA has
listed the protection factor of an airstream helnet to be
25, which neans an exposure of 0.08 mlligranms per cubic
neter versus 2.0 mlligrans per cubic neter at the
conpliance |l evel. MSHA has proposed a factor of four, with
the intention of conpliance with the 2.0 mlligram per cubic
met er standard, which would be an exposure of 0.5 mlligrans

per cubic neter if the current standard is net.
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We continue to support the | owest possible

exposure by utilizing airstreamhelnets, and especially
because of the additional safety benefits that are provided,
such as head protection from possible small pieces of coal,
side and front eye protection, the cool filtered air, and
the attached hearing protection. Mst of our mners have
made positive coments about the airstream hel net usage, and
several injuries definitely have been prevented by their
usage. Airstream hel mets have been utilized at some RAG

| ongwal | m nes since 1989.

The quartz and dust cal cul ation, 100 m crograns of
quartz. The intent of the quartz standard is to keep the
exposure to quartz to 100 mcrograns or less. This is the
five percent of the 2,000 mcrograns of total respirable
dust at the two-mlligram standard. The calculation of a
new total respirable dust |evel based on dividing the
percent of quartz into 10 penalizes many m nes w t hout ever
even exceedi ng the standard. All sanples should be analyzed
for quartz in the two mlligramof total respirable dust,
and the 100 m crograns of quartz should not be exceeded.

| have an attachnent. |'mgoing to read sone
first, and it's part of your attachnent. The attachnent is
two ways. One is on a small-print eight and a half by 11,
and | took portions of that so it's clearer to go through.

But | want to read this first.
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The quartz concentration of a sanple cassette

cannot be assuned that if the dust |oad increases, the
quartz percent remains the sane. Most effective dust-
control neasures are possible on the coal dust portion of
the sanple fromcutting or transporting of coal

At the sane tinme, the quartz fromthe intake dust
and shield novenent or roof rock is nore difficult to
control. The attached exhibit indicates a hypotheti cal
exanpl e of how the dust standard can be | owered and | ower ed,
W t hout ever exceeding the two-mlligram standard or the 100
m crograns of quartz.

The existing regul ations could be conplied with by
directing nore coal dust to a roof-bolter machine, or
possi bly by using belt air to the face in either a | ongwal l
or continuous mner section. This could be an option if the
total dust exposure is |ow, however the sanple is high in
quartz and the coal dust is lowin quartz. This possibility
was probably unintentional in the regulation, but may be
counter-productive to exposing mners to higher dust |evels
to achi eve conpliance with the quartz standard. This
def eats our objective of the | owest possible exposure for
m ners.

Turn to the exanples. The hypothetical situation,
which is sonetines close to reality, is on a |longwall, took

four major sources of dust: the intake, the belt, the
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shear, and the shields. And in the exanple | did, taking 12

percent quartz in the intake at a two-mlligramload, three
percent quartz on the belt at a .6-mlligramload, three
percent quartz on the shear at a .6-mlligramload, and 10
percent quartz on the shields at a .4-mlligramload, equals
conpliance with the two-m |l igram per-cubic-neter standard.
At the sane tinme, that equates out to 100 m crograns, 24

m crograns of quartz for the intake, 18 m crograns of quartz
for the belt, 18 mcrograns for the shear, 40 m crograns for
the shields. Wich again is conpliance with the 100-

m cr ogr am st andar d.

Appl ying the 100 m crograns divided by the 2,000
m crograns total dust in the two-mlligram standard produces
the five percent quartz, which equates to the current two-
mlligramstandard. This exanple indicates conpliance with
the dust standards. But since it is exactly on the
allowable limts for both respirable dust and quartz, an
operator would begin dust reduction neasures.

Second page tal ks about taking the belt air away
fromthe face. The weight of the quartz and coal dust is
removed fromthe fornula, and the resulting other three have
been left the sane, which now you have 1.2 mlligrans per
cubic neter of total dust, and 82 micrograns of quartz.

Both in conpliance with the existing standards.

However, by taking that neasure, you now have 82
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m crograns of quartz divided by 1200 m crograns total, and

have a 6.8 percent quartz, by percent. Dividing that into
the 10, that section now has a 1.47 m|l|igram per-cubi c-
nmet er standard, which shows that the shear dust coul d be
significantly higher, and in this case could be doubl ed,
fromO0.6 mlligrans to 1.2 mlligrans, and still be in
conpliance with both standards.

The nost feasible dust control neasure would be to
direct the belt air away fromthe face. This would direct
the crusher and tail piece discharge dust away fromthe
wor ki ng face. By renoval of this dust, the standard reduces
because of that fraction of the sanple that is renoved is
| ower in quartz. The shear dust could now be doubl ed, and
still result in conpliance. However, this is against the
practice of the | owest possi bl e exposure.

The third page is additional dust controls on the
shear. Additional neasures take the shear down to a 0.4
mlligramand a three-percent quartz, which, doing the sane
as | read before, would result in a 7.6 percent quartz.
Both total weight would now be one mlligram which is in
conpliance with the two mlligram The quartz would be at
the 100 m crogranms of quartz. However, a new standard of
1.32 mlligrans per cubic neter.

At this point the shear dust could technically be

tripled, and still remain at 1.8 mlligrans per cubic neter
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totally, and still be in conpliance with the 100 m crograns

of quart z.

Recomendati ons for the proposed dust regul ations,
option of multiple occupations versus 060 designation. In
lieu of the 060 designation, sanpling of multiple
occupations should allow for several adm nistrative options
to control exposure. Two conmon adm nistrative-type
controls are possible for working dowmwi nd of the shear on
the longwall face. One, the operators can sinply be rotated
to avoid an overexposure. And second, the safe zone can be
provi ded near the tailgate, where a person could spend their
time during a portion of the mning cycle that their tasks
are not required. Sone enpl oyees prefer this position to
limt their wal king of the face.

Optional switch to 100 m crograns wei ght versus
percent. The setting of the standard to 100 m crograns of
quartz and testing each sanple for that weight wll add
assurance to conpliance for this fraction of the total dust,
since it creates a concern of its own.

Airstream hel net relief for current non-
conpliance. W have conducted our own testing, and have
also reviewed simlar testing on the efficiency of airstream
hel nets on longwall m ning faces, and have determ ned that
the protection factor has ranged fromthree to six under

actual conditions. This protection factor accounts for the
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hi gh velocities, occasional lifting of the visor, and nornal

enpl oyee novenents that are present on the |longwall face
that result in a slight reduction of the efficiency.
Testing has been done with both airstream helmet testing on
a fixed-location mannequi n, and by wearing of the cyclone
al ongsi de the nose of an enpl oyee.

Recommendati on one for the airstreans. |[|f added
in the ventilation plan, the district nmanager should be able
to allow for a protection factor of two for personnel
downwi nd of the shear, for a maxi num exposure outside the
hel net of four mlligranms per cubic neter.

Recommendati on nunber two. |If added in the
ventilation plan, the district manager should be able to
allow for a protection factor of two for quartz, as |long as
the total dust remains in conpliance with the two-m |l 1ligram
standard. This would allow the outside of the hel net
exposure to 200 mcrograns out of the total 2,000 m crograns
of total respirable dust.

The al |l owance for the protection factor could be
for several reasons. The need may be required for normal
condi tions, but present throughout a panel, or could be for
conditions unique to certain portions of a panel, such as
roof problem areas where novenent of the shields is required
i mredi atel y.

As a general comment, on the 1.38 MRE conversion
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calculation, in reviewing the dust results of both MSHA and

operator sanples on MSHA website, the concentration does not
appear to be the weight difference tinmes 1.38 MRE conversion
that we understand. It varies up to 1.46, and this occurs
for sanples with a sanpling tinme of 480 m nutes.

That concl udes ny conments.

MR. NICHOLS: Thank you, Link. Anybody have any
questions of Link?

MR. NI EWADOVSKI: | have one question. Are you
recommendi ng that the agency propose enforcing a separate
quartz standard of 100 m crograns per cubic neter?

MR. DERI CK: Yes.

MR. NI EW ADOVBKI :  So what you're saying, you want
us to -- currently we set the standard based on a percentage
of quart z.

MR DERICK: Yes. If you go in the information
provi ded on the smaller sheet, the quartz exanple, this is
an actual recent sanple of a |longwall dust set 0.5
mlligrams per cubic neter. It canme back to 12 percent of
quartz. It results in a 0.833 standard.

However, that was only 25 percent of the total
dust all owed and 60 percent of the quartz Iimt. Now, that
sanpl e woul d be one where the operator has to take the third
sanpl e and average it in. But the assunption currently is

that, with that .5 mlligramper cubic neter standard, that
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the current regul ation assunes that if that atnosphere then

went to two mlligrans, that quartz percentage would renmain
at 12 percent. And that is not what is nornmally going to
happen.

Typically, intake quartz and shield quartz is
going to remain constant. The additional dust is probably
going to conme fromthis cutting of the coal

MR. NI EW ADOVBKI :  So your recomrendation is that
the agency enforce the two-mlligram standard for coal m ne
dust, and for quartz a separate standard of 100 m crograns
per cubic neter.

MR, DERICK: Yes. And that we anal yze each

sanpl e.

MR. NI EW ADOVSKI :  For each sanpl e.

MR. DERI CK:  Yes.

MR. NI EW ADOVSKI :  Thank you.

MR. NI CHOLS: Thanks, Link. David Hales, San Juan
Coal Conpany.

MR HALES: |It's still good nmorning. My nane is
David Hales. | amthe underground safety coordi nator at San

Juan Coal Conpany. That's Hales, H A-L-E-S.

|'ve been enployed in the underground coal m ning
i ndustry for the past 28 years. And during ny career |'ve
operated all types of mning equi pnent: continuous m ners,

| ongwal | equi pnent, conventional mning -- the |list goes on

Heritage Reporting Corporation
(202) 628-4888



© 00 N o o b~ w NP

N NN N NN R R R R R R R R R R
g A W N P O © O N O O A W N B O

98
and on.

|'ve been a front-line supervisor and a CM section
devel opment work roomand tiller mning, first mning,
supervi sing longwal | production and down shifts supervised
during set-up and recovery operations. And during the past
13 years of ny career, |'ve worked in safety nanagenent.

|'ve had the good fortune to work for sone of the
safest mning operations in the world, and | appreciate the
opportunity to participate in this public hearing today.

The San Juan Coal Conpany has revi ewed the
proposed rules for single-shift sanpling and ventilation
plan verification. And this review has resulted in our
identifying a list of issues or areas of concern, and |"'|
detail those concerns with these coments.

First, we feel that the proposed rule requires
operators to increase dust exposures for our mners. The
case for protecting mners fromthe effects of el evated
| evel s of respirable coal dust has been clearly nmade in the
past. In our view, this fact appears to be ignored by a
proposal that would require our mners to be exposed to
hi gher -t han-nornal |evels of dust through the proposed
ventilation plan verification process. Not overexposures
per the standard, but certainly higher levels than they're
bei ng exposed to today.

The studies referenced in the preanble refer to
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the fact that relative risk is lower with decreased

exposures, and relative risk is higher w th higher
accunul ati ve exposures. |If this information is correct, why
woul d MSHA propose a rule that will undoubtedly assure

i ncreasi ng the dust exposures for our mners?

The proposed rul e does not recogni ze those
proactive operators that have devised ventilation plans,
controls, and procedures that are currently achieving dust
exposures far |ess than the maxi num al | owabl e concentrati on.

As witten, these mines wll be penalized, and their m ners
forced to be exposed to higher-than-normal |evels of dust
because of the prescriptive nature of this verification
pr ocess.

G ven a choice of being exposed to 0.6 mlligrans
per cubic neter or 2.0 mlligrans per cubic neter, | feel
our mners wll choose the fornmer. Except this rule, as
currently proposed, won't allowit.

MSHA has proposed limts on how far you can exceed
the ventilation plan mnimuns. |f an operator can achieve
| ess than one mlligram greater than 115 percent of the
pl an m ni nuns, that operator will now need to reduce the
| evel of controls, and thereby increase the exposure to
mners in order to prove to MSHA that the m ni num achi eved
in the plan will achieve two mlligrans or |ess.

If an operator is already achieving | ess than that
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al l owabl e standard, and is exceeding the m ninum stated in

their plan, what's to be achieved through this process,
ot her than increasing those exposures?

All of this is required, regardless of the MSHA
and/ or operator sanpling history that has been conpiled over
the mne's history. MSHA m ght argue that all an operator
needs to do is put those levels in their plan, and that wl|
be good enough.

There are probl ens associated with that approach.

An operator mght take that bait and make t hose changes.
Then if one of those extra controls stops working, the
operator is cited for failing to conply with the ventil ation
pl an, even though the exposures are not exceeded.

It seens that operators nust prove that they can
attain two mlligrans before they can attain less. This
rule as witten will serve to encourage sone operators to
remai n dust levels at no |l ower than the applicabl e standard.

Taken literally, it could actually result in prohibiting an
operator from doing nore, w thout risking increasing
citations.

In our view, this proposed plan verification
process will result in higher-than-normal dust exposure for
our mners, and serve no other purpose at our mne. Qur
ventilation plan m ninuns are being exceeded and dust

exposure |l evels encountered are |less than half of the
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al l owabl e standard. [If we can achieve that now, why should

our mners be forced to undergo this plan verification
process?

Two, the regulated ability to inplenent the use of
suppl enental controls. Conditions that could result in a
request for the use of supplenmentary controls are often of
short duration, sonmetinmes as short as a shift or two. This
proposed process provides for MSHA to have 30 days to
eval uate a suppl enental controls request. The operator then
gets five days to respond with a new ventilation plan and
PAPR protection program then another 30 days before
anything is verified. Then another five days for the
operator to submt the adm nistrative controls proposal.
Then add another 30 days for validating true sanpling. And
all of this without any reference to the resources MSHA wi ||
utilize to performthese tasks.

Does this nmean that production nust stop during
MSHA' s consi deration of the supplenental controls request?
Does this mean production can conti nue w thout adding the
controls? This would seemto assure an unnecessary i ncrease
in the dust exposures for m ners.

If mners are to be protected, ventilation systens
and dust controls nmust be |ess prescriptive, and nust be
allowed to be nore i Medi ately responsive to the dynamc

environment that exists in an underground mne. The ability
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to use such supplenmentary controls should be left to the

di scretion of the operator. Such supplenentary controls
could then be inplenented and reduce exposures fromthe
first shift on which conditions changed.

Al'l owi ng MSHA 30 cal endar days to nmeke this
decision is unreasonable, if not unconscionable. The
prescriptive approach that has been proposed will only serve
to assure mners are exposed to hi gher-than-necessary dust
| evel s while awaiting MSHA approval .

Today if an operator observes that conditions in
the m ne have changed, the operator can add the additional
controls necessary to cope with the situation, even if those
specific controls are not listed in the vent plan. The
paraneters can be exceeded to the point that an operator can
achieve the | owest concentration attainable. Under this
proposal, that ability is taken away.

It seens reasonable that a district manager woul d
be able to approve a plan based on sanples that have been
collected in the past, and there should be no requirenent to
go through this process if dust |evels being achieved are
al ready | ow.

Nunmber three, issues surrounding the verification
production level. The verification production |evel can
change with variations in mning conditions. This can occur

over ni ght .
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The proposed rule is not clear concerning how an

operator goes about nodifying that VPL when such changes
occur. |Is this yet another ventilation plan anmendnent
request, and anot her approval process, that in turn results
in additional verification? Wat additional resources does
MSHA propose for managenent of these new processes? They
were not readily identifiable in the published docunents.
And this inplies that the approval processes are to be
managed by existing resources. W see that would result in
a further bogging dowmn of the ventilation plan approval
process itself.

Anot her issue is that of determ ning whether a VPL
has been exceeded on 33 percent of all production shifts.
Due to limtations of resources, MSHA can take weeks to
eval uate and approve such things as ventilation change
requests or ventilation plan anmendnents. Sonme have gone
w thout final action for nonths. District offices do not
have the resources to manage this proposed requirenent.

In addition, the proposed rul e does not address
what an operator is allowed to do while this verification is
pending. If shift length and the VPL are to be included in
the ventilation plan, how will these issues be addressed?
Occasionally a mne wll encounter a condition such as poor
roof at the tailgate. An operator may need to keep mners

over into the next shift to mne past this poor roof.
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Since this would exceed the shift length as stated

in the plan, does working overtinme constitute a plan

viol ation? The proposal says that plan violations will not
be issued for exceeding the stated VPL. However, section
37-A-1 of the current regulation requires an operator to
follow the provisions of the approved plan.

It would seemthat if an operator nust include
those shift I engths and production |levels in the approved
pl an, and those itens were exceeded, the operator would have
viol ated the plan.

We can find no proposal to change the | anguage of
37-A-1 and how it would be enforced contained in this
proposed rul e.

Item four, establishing limts on exceedi ng
ventilation plan paraneters. The rule reiterates a previous
stance that engineering controls shall be the primary neans
of protecting mners. It then goes on to limt how nuch
protection can be afforded, by Iimting the amount that plan
m ni muns can be exceeded. There is no explanation of where
the 115-percent maxi num cane from

When you consider the variability in
instrunmentation, this proposal could nean there is |ess than
five-percent leeway. |It's not uncommon to have 10-percent
variability with anenoneters, pressure gauges, et cetera.

There's an even greater difference between the old type of
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devi ces and sone of the newer digital equipnent.

Whose equi pnent is used to verify what the
paraneters are at any one given tine? Longwall face heights
can very fromshift to shift, resulting in changes to the
face velocities at each end of the longwall face. Having
sufficient cushion in volunme delivered to the intake end of
the longwall to assure continuous conpliance with plan
m ni muns, taking into account that you must cope with al
manner of variations in mning heights.

Anot her factor the proposal does not address is
the fact that the longwall ventilation systemnust deal wth
the various characteristics of the cave. |If the cave hangs
up and allows air to travel behind the shields, there nust
be sufficient volune available to maintain the m ninum face
velocity. This can require an anount nore than 115 percent
of the stated plan m ninumquantity. Wthout this
capability, a mne would be faced with the need for nmgjor
ventil ati on changes during the working shift. The proposed
maxi mum woul d not provide that capability.

Thi s proposal does not appear to recogni ze the
dynam ¢ underground m ning environnent. Mking ventilation
plan m ninmunms so restrictive destroys a nmne operator's
capability of dealing with these changi ng conditions.

As witten, this proposed rule could make it

illegal to deal with elevated nethane. |If an operator had a
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m ni mum requi renent of 3,000 CFM at the roof bolter, that

operator would be forced to limt air quantity at the roof
bolter to not greater than 3,450 at any tine.

Qur m ne has areas where nethane has been an
issue. On a typical day, 3,000 CFM does an excellent job of
mai nt ai ni ng the dust and gas | evels bel ow the required
| evel s. On infrequent occasions it has taken as nuch as
20,000 CFMto carry away the gas production. It's
absol utely unreasonable to require 20,000 as a m ni nrum when
this condition occurs so infrequently, and 3,000 CFM has
proven effective in controlling dust exposures.

This need has not occurred at all in the |ast six
nonths, but it could occur again in the next two nonths. It
coul d occur tonorrow.

M nes need the flexibility to be able to deal with
the day-to-day ventilation needs. This proposal takes away
that necessary flexibility.

As proposed, an operator could actually receive a
citation for having too nuch ventilation. For exanple, an
operator has a required mninmumquantity over the roof
bolter of 3,000 CFM This operator is undergoing sanpling
by MSHA or is conducting sanpling under the verification
process. The mning cycle has the roof bolter nmoving to
support a cut in the |last open cross-cut. That cross-cut

has just broken through to the return entry, making it the
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| ast open cross-cut. Well, the |last open cross-cut m ni num

is 15,000 CFM Does this operator take the citation for
exceeding the ventilation plan maxi num of nore than 115
percent, or does the operator take a citation for
insufficient air passing through the | ast open cross-cut
when we | ower the quantity to the maxi num 115 percent of
plan m ni muns as 34507?

G ven our particular set of |longwall equipnment, if
the mninmuns on the |ongwall faces were set at 60, 000
m ni nrum quantity and at 400 feet per mnute mninmumface
vel ocity, the maxi muns all owed would be 74,750 for the
quantity, and 460 feet for the face velocity.

If the face had been cutting 10 feet higher, the
m ne woul d need that m ni mum of 60,000 CFMto neet the
velocity requirenent. |If the m ne height changed to 13
feet, which can happen in less than a shift, the m ni num
quantity required junps to 78,000. This would require a
maj or ventilation change that woul d require evacuati on of
the m ne, dropping power, and a conplete pre-shift mde
after the change.

Such a change coul d be considered to be one that
would materially effect the health and safety of mners.
This would require a ventilation plan anendnent submtt al

and review. It would also trigger a round of verification
sanpl i ng.
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The dynam c environnent of an underground m ne

demands broader flexibility than is spelled out in this
proposed rul e.

The question of how w !l MSHA deal with cooling
sprays on equi pnent. These are not considered dust-control
devices. Yet if this rule is enforced verbatim during
verification sanpling such cooling sprays could not be used.

How wi || that protect mners and/or the equipnent they are
oper ati ng?

There are proposed requirenents to list specific
work practices in the vent plan. Practices can change with
the dynam cs of the environment. Do we sinply provide a
| aundry list of industry work practices? WIIl verification
of the vent plan then have to be conpleted with each of
t hese practices being enployed? WII vent plan verification
require that each individual cut sequence on the |ongwall be
verified in order to include that sequence in the vent plan?

Mul tiple sequences will need to be listed in that
plan to avoid having to go through that plan approval
process, in order to be able to cope with a sudden change in
m ning conditions.

| f each of these requires this plan verification,
where are the resources to manage this system com ng fronf

Five, the proposed rule elimnates the ability to

cope with nethane or other gases. The operation of a m ne
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t hat produces nethane requires nmuch greater flexibility than

the proposed rule will allow. The gas liberation wll be
very erratic, and the mne ventilation requirenents can vary
fromday to day, shift to shift, and even cut to cut.

As proposed, this rule destroys the ability of an
operator to respond to such changes. |If you' re already
operating to 115 percent of the plan m ni num and encounter
excessi ve net hane, the operator would not be able to respond
w thout first obtaining a vent plan anmendnent approval.

An operator mght then be cited for failure to
take i nmedi ate corrective action to reduce concentrations of
net hane or ot her gases. |f the operator took imedi ate
corrective action to increase the ventilation to renove the
gas, if the volunme exceeded the 115-percent ceiling on the
vent plan paranmeters, they could also be cited, unless there
had been a plan anmendnent subm tted.

The proposal does not address how such an issue
woul d be handl ed. Wuld this then pronpt another round of
verification sanpling? And what additional resources does
MSHA plan to incorporate in order to manage this systenf

Ventil ation regul ations require that an operator
provi de nane plate ventilation quantities for cumul ative
pi eces of equi pnent of certain types. Limts on how nuch
excess ventilation that is provided will automatically put

limts on the nunbers of pieces of equipnent. That limt
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wi |l not be based on anything to do wth the diesel

equi pnent .

Enmergency situations can result in the need for
additional units on a given section, and those needs may
vary fromshift to shift. A ventilation plan that is so
prescriptive will limt the ability of an operator to
respond to those needs, and prohibit that sanme operator from
respondi ng to the energency situation.

Responding will require an operator to prepare and
submt a ventilation plan anendnent to increase the m ni num
gquantities, which will trigger additional vent plan
verification sanpling, another question of MSHA resources.

| have sone issues surroundi ng sanpling triggers.

Sanpl ing appears to be primarily triggered by production

| evel s, and not exposure levels. In nmy career |'ve often
seen hi gher dust |evels when production is |ower than
normal . This decreased production can be caused when m ni ng
through a fault, a dike, or other such conditions. The

mat eri al being mned can produce substantially nore dust,
and often contains quartz.

The subject of sanpling triggers does not seemto
be correct, or its inpact conpletely anal yzed.

Based on our understanding of the proposal, the
sanpling triggers proposed woul d have resulted in over 30

events of verification sanpling at our m ne just since
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Cct ober, 2002, nost caused by vent plan anmendnents being

submtted. This verification sanpling would be required in
spite of the fact that dust |evels neasured by MSHA and
operator sanples have averaged | ess than one mlligram and
no sanpl e exceeded two mlligrans.

Based on our understanding of this proposal,

i npact and cost of inplenenting this rule has been grossly
under est i mat ed.

There are sone other sanpling issues. NSHA
appears to be taking both sides of the sanpling argunent.
For conpliance sanpling, MSHA touts the reliability of the
use of single-shift sanpling, claimng it is representative
of individual exposures. MSHA then turns around and
requires five valid sanples to verify the suitability of a
new or transferred part-90 mner in order to assure their
exposures are not excessive.

I s single-shift sanpling representative and
reliable, or not? Non-conpliance for a part-90 mner wll
be determ ned by a single sanple. Conpliance requires an
average of five sanples, or an undefined MSHA abat enent
regi men.

The proposal establishes a quarterly eval uation of
approved plan paraneters. Does NMSHA propose to utilize the
current sanpling history to determ ne whether an MMU i s

designated for the sanpling? This did not appear to be
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di scussed in the publication.

The preanbl e states that dust concentrations on
sanple shifts may be substantially |ower than what is
typical on non-sanple shifts. W find this inplication that
all operators are mani pul ati ng dust sanple results to be
of f ensi ve.

The statenent that the use of single-shift
sanpling is nore likely to find those intermttent
overexposures is flawed. The facts are that there is just
as good a chance that single-shift sanpling will find
abnormal ly | ow dust concentrations, and m ss high ones.
Because of the dynam c environnment, the best way to
accurately identify individual exposures is through sanpling
of occupational exposures on nultiple shifts.

The proposal talks about a change to MSHA sanpli ng
practices. MSHA currently sanples nultiple occupations on
the sane shift. It was not clear howthis part of the
proposal is viewed as a change to present practice.

MSHA currently nonitors ventilation paraneters
during each visit, not just during health inspection visits.
Ventilation paranmeters at our mne are evaluated at | east
every five days. It was not clear how this part of the

proposal is viewed as a change to present practice.

MSHA currently does unannounced sanpling visits.

The sanpling practice now captures all phases of our mning
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process. It was not clear how this part of the proposal is

viewed as a change to present practice.

Being able to accurately determne a mner's own
exposure relies primarily on the ability to analyze the
sanpl es. MSHA dust | abs have been found to be grossly
i naccurate in the past, and we have not seen any di scussion
how t hat has been corrected included in this publication.

This and other issues are already contained in
previ ous docunents to the single-shift sanpling rule. These
previ ous comrents have obviously been sunmmarily di sm ssed.

Nunber nine, additional issues have not been
clearly explained so that we can understand what woul d be
required. Wiat is that sufficient nunber of sanples that
will be required to denonstrate the high I evel of confidence
that the plan has affected? How will part-90 dust contro
pl ans be verified, and by whon? Wat is the tine frame for
conpleting this verification? Were do the resources cone
fromto performthis review?

The final rule should elimnate the current
practice of sanpling |ocations, rather than occupations;
i.e., sanpling entities such as the 060 occupation code on a
| ongwal | .

It is our opinion that protecting m ners should be
about determ ning individual personal exposures, not the

concentrations found in such random | ocati ons that an
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i ndi vidual mner may or may not visit infrequently.

The proposal limts the use of PAPRs. The 30-day
limt on the use of PAPRs is not adequately addressed at
Energy West petition for rule-naking, and falls short of
providing the |level of protection that is available. The
use of PAPRs should not be so restrictive.

The proposal contains no defined abat enent
process. This entire subject regardi ng abatenent process
was very vague, if not inconplete, and nany of our questions
went unanswer ed.

What is the time franme for abatenent of the
citation for exceeding the CTv? Wat is that abatenent
process? \What resources will MSHA utilize to performthe
addi tional sanpling? Wat portion of the current inspection
process will be reduced to provide those resources?

Nunmber 11, the proposal contains no definition of
what constitutes all feasible controls. How w Il MHA
determ ne when an operator has exhausted all feasible
engi neering or environnental controls? And howis this
determ nati on nade?

Qperators need to be able to review a |ist of
t hose expected controls that MSHA feel s nmust be exhaust ed,
and in order to acconplish this feasibility test, can we
guestion whether this feasibility test can be applied

equitably across all lines.
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Nunmber 12, the proposal results in the additional

of several new approval processes. Based on the current
capability of the agency to respond to ventilation plan
anendnent requests, and recognizing that those needs do not
go away, it is clear that MSHA has proposed several nulti-

| ayered approval process. The agency does not currently
have the resources to manage those processes, and the
proposal does not contain a plan for acquiring that ability.

The individual conponents of the proposed rule
coul d provide value to proposed application nethods for
t hose conponents are unwor kabl e and unreasonable. These
proposed nethods stand to result in our mners being exposed
to increased | evels of dust, and our m ne being subjected to
gridlock while trying to wallow through the verification
pr ocess.

In many cases the operator will be ultimtely
faced with nmultiple occurrences, and no alternative to plan
and choose your violation.

Thank you for the opportunity of providing these
comments. W request that they be applied in devel opnent of
the final rules.

MR. NICHOLS: Thank you, David. Wit a mnute,
Jon.

MR. REYNOLDS: One thing we really need to

clarify, Dave, and it would explain a ot of the concerns
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you had on the rule.

Under the procedures for verification, the 115-
percent paraneter variation and the m ni numrequirenents,
that would only apply during verification sanpling. And I
think --

MR. HALES: What if you hit methane? How do we
cope with nethane if we're verifying?

MR. REYNOLDS: But you had this thread that went
t hrough, which nmade it clear to nme that | think you
understood that there was a minimumfor all of your
par anet ers.

MR. HALES: Yes, that's how we understand it.

MR. REYNOLDS: Gkay. | just wanted to clarify,
that would only be during the sanpling for verification.

MR. HALES: Then ny question remains, what if we
hit met hane?

MR. REYNOLDS: You would be able to do whatever
you needed to do to deal with the nethane.

MR. HALES: That's not spelled out in the rule.

MR. REYNOLDS: Gkay. But | just wanted to clarify
t hat .

MR. HALES: That's not in the rule.

MR. REYNOLDS: Okay. But with regard to the one
clarification under 7201, those m ni num paraneters woul d

only be placed on you during the tine you were doi ng
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verification sanpling, not during all of your mning. So if

you wanted to increase your paraneters for any reason, you
coul d.

MR. HALES: How about for conpliance sanpling?

MR, NICHOLS: Okay, we're going to have to nove
on. Here's what we're going to do for the rest of the day
to the extent we can.

So far we've worked our way through one panel and
four other presenters. And it's just after noon. W have
20 additional presenters signed up. And | want to be able
to give everybody an opportunity to do that.

| would ask the panel that if you understand the
comments froma presenter, accept those. | nean, if you
feel conpelled to have to ask a question, we can do that.
But we can clarify our position in the preanble.

| would ask the presenters that if you know
material is already in the record, especially put in by you,
because we do have sone people that will be repeat
presenters, try tolimt that. And | want to try to work ny
way through these next 20 presenters.

So Chris Barbee, Tammy Thonpson with | UCE 953.

(Di scussion held off the record.)

MR. BARBEE. Comments bei ng made by Teresa
Thompson and Chris --

MR. NI CHOLS: Go ahead and spell your nane. |'m
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sorry.

MR. BARBEE. Teresa, T-E-R-E-S-A, Thonpson, T-H O
MP-S-ON Chris Barbee, CGCHRI1-S B-A-RB-E-FE. W are
coal mners and mners' representatives fromIlUOE, which is
the International Union of Operating Engi neers, Local 953,
New Mexi co, enployed at BHP-Biliton and Mexi co Coal, San
Juan Underground Mne in Waterfl ow, New Mexi co.

A fundanental goal of MSHA, organi zed | abor, and
coal mners is the reduction in the nunber of cases of bl ack
lung and silicosis. This is shown by the concerted efforts
of all parties, such as this hearing, to produce a nethod by
whi ch to reduce exposures to harnful dust generated in the
wor kpl ace.

Wth this goal in mnd, we nust produce a system
that is effective, practical, verifiable, and enforceable.
The follow ng are points for consideration when devi sing
t hi s met hod.

Ef fective. The best neasure of effectiveness
woul d be to see a reduction in the nunber of cases of black
l ung and silicosis and any other respiratory ail nent
contracted by exposure to dust in coal mnes. A
participants in the industry recogni ze the need for
controlling exposure to dust. This need is what has
produced the | aws and m ni ng nmet hods we use today.

As we are not wlling to wait for an inevitable
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outcone to neasure effectiveness, we nust gauge our efforts

agai nst a known standard. That standard is, |ower dust
exposure is safer and healthier for coal mners. Any
regul ati on produced by MSHA nust be nmeasured against this
st andar d.

Practical. Any nunber of nethods could be used to
achi eve reduced dust exposures. But whatever nethod is
mandated, it nust be useable by all parties concerned. The
greater the level of difficulty, the less effective any
met hod will becone. The follow ng are points of concern.

Verification. The proposed rule would require an
operator to run a mning section at the quantity and
velocity levels, and with any engi neering controls
prescribed in their vent plan. |f an operator has been
exceeding these levels to control dust, they would be
required to reduce these | evels back to plan specifications.

For verification, this could potentially expose mners to
el evated dust |evels, even if they were at or below the
limts specified by regul ation.

This woul d continue until the vent plan was
verified as workable. If the vent plan were to be verified
at such a reduced level, then the mners could potentially
be exposed to el evated dust levels fromthat point on.
Qperators woul d then have a choice to make, either run the

section with the reduced |l evels as prescribed in the vent
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plan with the potential of nore dust, or put the higher

quantity and velocity levels they are actually using into
their vent plan.

We strongly enphasize that the first option is
unacceptabl e, due to the potential for increased exposure to
dust. Also, if MSHA's intent is to have higher quantity and
velocity limts in approved vent plans, just mandate this
and save the mners from potential exposures to higher
| evel s of dust. |If indeed higher limts are MSHA s goal,
then why were any vent plans approved with the Iimts that
were too | ow?

Maxi mum 15 percent over plan levels. The limt of
exceeding the vent plan levels by a maxi rum of 15 percent
woul d be extrenely inpractical in sone cases. As shown in
the attachnments to this docunent, which are the pages |
referenced in the back, a mning height variation of as
little as 1.3 feet could produce a citable condition on a
| ongwal | face by exceeding the face velocity specified in
the vent plan by 15 percent. This condition could arise
fromvariation in seamthickness or top coal falling out in
front of the shields, or any other nunber of conditions.
Nei t her of these conditions is directly controlled by the
vent plan, but could trigger a violation or a reeval uation
of the plan.

At the very least, it could force mners out of
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the mne for a major air change and re-preshifting of that

m ne.

I f some conditions are not dealt with i nmediately,
such as caving on a longwall tailgate, this could expose
mners to a far nore dangerous situation than a 9,000 CFM
air change.

Incentive for cleaner air. It is recognized that
certain operators are in need of being held to a higher
standard in their dust exposure control efforts. It is also
recogni zed that if operators are held to a very limting
standard -- i.e., 15 percent max rule -- this could becone a
di sincentive to achieve | ower exposures to dust if the
operator finds it nore economcal to operate as close to the
maxi mum of two mlligranms per cubic neter as possible.

We are proposing the use of a category scale to
encourage operators to achieve | ower dust exposure |evels
below the 2.0 mlligramper cubic neter limt, which is the
table specified. It is an attenpt to get operators to
provide clean air to coal mners. That, of course, is an
i mredi ate benefit to coal mners. And if operators are
viewi ng the restrictiveness of sonme portions of this plan,
can they gain relief fromsone of those restrictions by
verifying and proving that they are doing a good job in
providing clean air? That's what the four categories listed

are. Again, this is just one possible exanple. The nunbers
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don't have to be the sane. But it's a thought along the

| ine of can we produce sonething that guarantees us
reductions of exposures to coal dust with an incentive to
operators to actually have that as their goal, rather than
an econom c one.

Verifiable. Operator sanpling. The proposed plan
woul d put required dust sanpling for verification solely in
the hands of MSHA. All this is a wel cone thought for mners
who have wor ked for an unscrupul ous operator who may have
cheated on their dust sanpling, it could introduce problens.

The threat of a citation based on these sanples,
operator sanples, would be renoved w thout a specified
nmet hod of how MSHA wi || handl e an out-of -conpliance sanpl e.

Wuld it be enough for an operator to claim"we' re worKking
onit" to avoid the attenti on of MSHA?

W mai ntain that operator sanpling should continue
with the potential of a citation based on operator results.

This would give the good operators the opportunity to
remedy dust generation issues, and give MSHA the enforcenent
needed to deal with conpliance problens regardl ess of the
source of data.

Single-shift sanpling. Single-shift sanpling
coul d reduce the workl oad on inspectors, dust |abs, conpany
officials, and even mners' representatives by reducing the

nunber of tests required in the long run. However, MSHA has
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noted a concern of masking true data by averaging nulti-

shift sanples, and possibly lowering a result to within
acceptable nunerical limts. This could allow a higher-
content dust sanple to be effectively ignored, along with
its potential effect on coal m ners.

W maintain that it would al so be possible to give
approval to a plan based on a single-shift sanple, while
maski ng that sane data by just plain not neasuring it. A
sanpling program nust be conprehensive enough to take in
m ning conditions that could produce higher dust |evels that
may not be evident on a single-shift sanple day. W
propose, at the least, to keep the existing multi-shift
sanpling regi nen, and even increasing the nunber and variety
of | ocations needed for verification.

W are making no effort to reduce MSHA' s
enforcenment abilities. |In fact, we encourage MSHA to
enforce any conpliance issues through comunication with
operators and coal mners to produce a safer workpl ace.

Pl ease consi der the above suggesti ons when
formulating a better nmethod of reducing dust exposures to
coal mners. Thank you for the opportunity to air our
concerns, and to provide these comrents into the record.

MR. NICHOLS: Thank you. Thank both of you.

MR. KOGUJT: | have one question. Can you say

specifically where in the preanble or in the rule itself you
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got the inpression that a mne operator would be cited for

exceeding the ventil ation paraneters by 15 percent?

MR. BARBEE. Well, as was presented there, it is a
fairly common m staken understandi ng, apparently, that the
exceedence of 15 percent over your verified limt during the
verification process. Gkay, now, it has been stated that
that woul d not be the case under normal m ning conditions?

MR. REYNOLDS: Right. Those |limts would only
apply during the verification sanpling, not at all tines.

MR. BARBEE: Ckay. Now, ny statenent is still
i ncl usive of what you said.

MR. REYNOLDS: There was another thing | thought
we should clarify here, too.

MR, NICHOLS: | give up.

MR, REYNOLDS: Just quickly, | think we need to
clarify it. W would not require the operator to bring down
the dust control paraneters before we verified the plan.
When | heard your testinony, it sounded as if you thought we
were going to require the dust control paraneters to cone
down, and then we would verify. And during that time we
brought them down, we were going to be exposing mners to
nore dust. That's not the case.

We'd go into the verification process and start
sonet hing new. And the operator would have to tell us what

the m ninmumrequirenents were for their plan to control the

Heritage Reporting Corporation
(202) 628-4888



© 00 N o o b~ w NP

N NN N NN R R R R R R R R R R
g A W N P O © O N O OO A W N B O

125
dust. So it would not nmake it worse conditions for the

m ners now, until -- do you understand what |'m sayi ng?

MR. BARBEE: You would not require an operator to
reduce to, for instance, what they now have in their plan.
| f an operator exceeds their plan m nimum - -

MR, REYNOLDS: It would be a new system It would
be a new verification.

MR. BARBEE: Correct. But where shall we
establish that m ni nun®

MR. REYNOLDS: In your plan, under the new
verification.

MR. BARBEE: Do we just pick a nunber out of the
air?

MR. REYNOLDS: You would have to test it. | mean,
it's the operator's plan.

MR. BARBEE: Right. And it's during that testing,
if the operator says we have 36,000 CFM as our mninmumin
our plan, we're --

MR. REYNOLDS: And if you tested it and that's not
enough, then you'd have to nmake it nore.

MR. BARBEE. Then you have to do sonething to get
your sanpling below the mninmum or bel ow the specified
maxi nrum the two and the 100.

If the operator threw their hands in the air and

says we're running at 136,000, for instance, that's what
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we're going to stick in our plan, they can be fairly well

assured that they're going to be in conpliance on their
dust.

If they feel that that mninmumwhich is currently
specified in their plan -- and again, hypothetically,

50,000. If they felt that that was going to be adequate,
they would have to run the entire shift wth that 50, 000.

I f the plan goes bust and they do not get bel ow t he maxi munms
on the dust, you have just run the coal mners in a
situati on where they have exceeded the federal maxinmuns. W
have put those coal mners into an experinment that has

fail ed.

MR, THAXTON: Ckay, let's get this straight, and
we'll do it froma technical standpoint to clarify this.

Under the proposed rules, operators will submt
their proposed ventilation plan with the dust controls.
Those controls will be reviewed by the agency. They wll be
appl yi ng engi neering concepts to that to determ ne whet her
those controls are reasonably expected to result in
conpl i ance.

W will |ook at previous data. |If your mne has
used 130,000 CFM for the past three years, and their dust
concentrations have been shown by dust sanples by MSHA and
operator to be 1.8, 1.9, for themto cone in and say now

we're going to try 50,000, no. That will not be accepted by
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the agency. It will not receive the tentative approval,

provi si onal approval to try. They will be held to
conditions that they have to put in the plan to start out
with that are reasonably expected to result in neeting the
standards of two mlligrans and 100 mcrograns. And that's
the best we can explainit.

It's an engi neering determ nation by the agency as
to whet her the proposed controls that the operator is going
to provide will result in conpliance. W are not going to
| et people go in and say |'ve got 100,000 CFM cut back to
30,000, and say | want to try this. That's not the way the
programworks. It's going to be based on information that's
avai lable for that type of mning to determ ne the quantity
of air. |If they've got nethane being |liberated in the m ne
and they have to have 100,000 in order to control the
nmet hane, this is the ventilation plan. It's for control of
net hane and respirable dust. If they need 100,000 CFMto
control the nethane, then that's what their mninmuns are
going to be. There's no change fromthat aspect from what
t hey have right now.

It's an engineering judgnent as to what is
necessary for the type of mne that's going on. And we
start fromthat. And we'll nove forward fromthere.

MR. NI EWADOVSKI : Especially at the VPL. That's

what people are forgetting. | nean, we're tal ki ng about
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rai sing the production bar significantly higher than the one

we have right now. And the problemthat we have right now,
when an i nspector goes out there and sanples, and the plan
paraneters are exceeded by 200, 300 percent, he has to nake
a determ nation whether or not the plan would work at the
pl an paraneters.

But what has to be factored into the decision the
district manager is going to be making nowis that the VPL
is going to be significantly higher than the production
| evel that we're sanpling under current conditions.

MR. NI CHOLS: Ckay, thanks. Qur next presenter
will be Jim Stevenson.

MR. STEVENSON: My nane is Jim Stevenson, S-T-E-V-
E-N-S-ON I'man international safety representative for
the United M ne Wrkers of Anerica. | worked 23 and a hal f
years underground at Sunnyside, Utah, and have been
currently working for the union now for about close to 11
years.

| was confused when | read this rule. 1've been
sitting here all norning for six hours, six and a half
hours; |'m nore confused now than | ever was.

|"mgoing to nention sonme stuff that M. Beerbower
tal ked about, and sone other gentlenman. And that's the
petition for nodification for rul e-making, Septenber 10,

1997, by Energy West.
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We've dealt with airstreamhel nets out here in the

west for a long tinme, and we devel oped at the University of
Ut ah RACALs back in the early eighties, maybe prior to that.
When they first come out at Sunnyside, we used themfor
head protection, because you couldn't breathe through them
| nmean, there were prototypes and all this, though.

They are very good for that, for face bal ances.
They were cunbersone. Q@uys couldn't nove around, you
couldn't hear. Today | don't think they're that nuch better
NOow.

When this petition was first put out there, we
mentioned to Energy West that hey, the Mne Act says you
can't use respirators for engineering controls. And they
come up with all this stuff. | nean, you can read it. |It's
too narrow of a definition, we need to have this, da-da-da.

Well, it wasn't approved. Ckay, that was 1997.

And by the way, the author of this was Dave
Lauriski, general manager at Energy West M ning Corporation
in 1997.

Has anybody in here ever had anybody that's died
fromblack lung? A famly nmenber? Anybody close to thenf
Anybody in this roon? | have. M dad died from black |ung.

He got it when he was 58, weighed 165 pounds, four years
| ater he died, he weighed 80 pounds. It's a debilitating,

nasty di sease.
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W' ve been tal king about getting rid of coal m ne

dust in this country since 1969. And nothing' s happened.
Not hi ng' s changed. The two-m |l ligram standard, we've stil
got guys who are getting black [ung every year. And now you
guys want to up that standard.

At Energy West, in 1999, to make another end run
to get PAPRs as engineering controls, they asked MSHA and
themto do a study at Trail Muntain Mne to see if we would
cone in, along with MSHA -- Bob was there, | can't renenber
who all took part in that -- to conme in and see if there was
sonething they could do to help them because they couldn't
stay in conpliance.

Wel |, on Tuesday, July 20, Bob Thaxton, Bob
Gai ney, Bob Cornett was involved, Mke Bactall toured the
| ongwal | section to review dust control neasures with MSHA
suggested in a June 24, 1999 neeting in Price, Uah. On
Wednesday, the 21st, 1999, the MSHA and the representatives
net at the Trail Mountain Mne with Randy Tatin and ot her
representatives at Energy West M ning Conpany to discuss
their findings.

Bob Thaxton told Energy West that the fifth head
roller area needed nore water sprays; these sprays needed to
produce nore volune. | won't read this verbatim but the
sprays that Energy West had installed needed to be noved,

and had no positive effect on dust control. That water
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sprays should be installed, to the belt, atom zing sprays

acconpl i shed nothing. He wanted all spray handl es renoved
so that no one could alter the volune of air. He enphasized
repeatedly the need for greater volunme of water on the

| ongwal | belt. The scrubber didn't work; it needed to be
synchroni zed with the belt. He also recomended a different
filtering system because the 10-nesh filters weren't any
good. He recommended 40- to 50-nesh filters.

At the face area he posed a nunber of problens.
Dust generated by shield novenent actually obscured MSHA' s
team s vision. They observed too high a concentration of
dust. Stated that an agreenent had to have been in place
for the dust survey, the protocol agreenent, he would shut
that | ongwal |l down.

Vel |, anyways, this study went on. And our folks
were working with, along wth MSHA, our |ocal fol ks. W
actually had to go in there and ventilate that mne for
Energy West. Now, this is the sane guy that said airstream
hel nets were going to cure everything. The sanme guy. You
guys's boss now.

This is the point that we're at. That dust study
went down the tubes. They did make sone significant
increases as far as getting their dust |evels down. But
when it conme to actually doing sonething, |ike slow ng drum

revol uti ons down, changing tech angles, doing nore coverage
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over their stage |loader, they were, in their intakes they

were up above one mlligramwhen you turned into the
section. They also found out that they had their crews
eating lunch in the belt returnin 1.4 mlligrans of dust.
So what did they do? That was easy. You guys go eat in the
i nt ake.

But did they do anythi ng about revolutions on the
shear, which was recomended by MSHA? You got to sl ow your
drumrotation down, or get a smaller wheel. Whatever it was
that cost noney, they weren't going to do it. And they
didn't doit. And that |leads us to where we're at right
NOW.

| mean, fromwhat |'ve heard in here today it's
about nmoney. Ask M. Beerbower would they slow production
down at the Peabody Mne to take a -- his answer was no,
absolutely not. W're not going to do that.

Now we got a new proposed rule. The way | see it,
and | tell you, it's confusing to nme, because |I'mnot an
engi neer, and probably everybody in this rooms a hell of a
|l ot smarter than | am But to allow a plan to bring in a
new plan to control dust that allows a mne operator to send
in a plan for verification, and then lets himchange it, the
way | understand it, either through a phone call or a piece
of paper or a letter saying we have exhausted all of our

engi neering controls, adm nistrative controls, we can't
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conply, we need to use airstream hel nets. And effectively,

under you guys's formula, the dust can go fromtwo
mlligrans up to better than eight. It could even go higher
t han that.

To me that's ridiculous. You know, there's
hundr eds of thousands of dead coal mners in this country
ri ght now because of, first of all, it's the responsibility
of the coal operators. They killed nost of them Since
MSHA cone into existence, you' ve been playing right along.
You're an accessory to it, as far as |I'mconcerned. | nean,
it's just ridiculous, this day and age. The PDMs have been
out there for a long tine. They should have been in the
mens a long tine ago.

It's just like using, take your noise register
exanple. And I'mnot going to get off the subject of dust,
because that's what | want to tal k about. Engineering
controls for noise regs. What happened with then? The only
engi neering control you'll find is an attenpt where this
country said don't enter this area w thout hearing
protection. Wat are we going to have in underground coal
m nes now? Don't enter this longwall w thout a PAPR?

And if you think that for one second, that coa
operators in this country are going to do anything or spend
any noney on engineering controls, admnistrative controls,

fixing their diesels, doing anything with ventilation if
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sonmet hi ng new cones out, it ain't going to happen, fellows.

Al they're going to do is say we can cone into conpliance
using airstreamhelnets. Bingo. |It's going to get
approved, nobody can say anything about it. The dust
sanpling is going to go fromat |east 34 a year down to
three. You only have to do themif you want to. That's not
areg, that's just policy.

It makes no sense. It doesn't make any sense.
Does it make any sense to anybody here? It doesn't to ne.

We've got to fix this problem There's new

generations of mners. |'ve been diagnosed with first, what
do you call it, black lung. | worked in a mne for 23
years, 11 years on the longwall. W didn't have, just wore

them nouth respirators.

But I'"'mhere to tell you, we've got to fix this
probl em once and for all. This policy needs to be torn up,
because this policy is this policy right here. This
petition for nodification. This new policy is this policy
right here for Trail Muntain dust study. It's Dan
Lauriski's policy.

Did any of you guys nake any of the changes on
this? | don't think so.

MR. NI CHOLS: You've got the enforcenent schene
confused. | think Bob Thaxton laid out in conplete detai

this norning --
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MR, STEVENSON: It didn't nmake any sense to ne.

MR. NICHOLS: Well, he laid out the enforcenent
nodel that the primacy of engineering controls is what's
going to be used to control dust. Only after you exhaust
all of those --

MR. STEVENSON: No, it says feasible, Mrvin.
Feasi bl e controls. Wen the operator tells you that they've
done everything that they can --

MR NICHOLS: Well, that's not the operator's
call, Jim That's the agency's call.

MR. STEVENSON: And that scares me. Because now
they got this to where if you go in there and say yes, we
agree with you, you're going to slap the airstream hel nets
on, and we're going to be mning in eight, 10 mlligrans of
dust.

MR. NI CHOLS: W understand your comments. The
record is full of us trying to explain the enforcenent
nodel. And if you don't understand it or accept it, we'll
take that as a comment. W' ve got to nove on

MR. STEVENSON:. Ckay. Well, you know, |'m not
going to sit up here and -- if you want ne to get off, "Il
gladly do that. But what I'mtelling youis, this isn't
going to work, and you're going to have a |lot nore bl ack
| ung cases in this country. And you're going to have nore

dead m ners that sonebody's got to answer for one of these
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days. And we want them answered for now.

MR. NICHOLS: Thank you. Joe Min.
MR MAIN. | promse |I'll be short today, Marvin.
My nanme is Joe Main, I'mthe admnistrator for health and
safety for the United M ne Wrkers. And we represent coal
m ners across the country that's going to be affected by
this rule.

As the | ast speaker said, and | think a few
speakers before, this is a very conplicated rule. And we do
hope that the governnent takes that to heart. |'ve had nore
questions asked of ne, and sone of them|'ve been able to
answer with the help of information |I've got fromthe panel
and other things, that |'ve answered it, just to go back and
figure out that the answer | gave was wong because there
was ot her provisions that changed what | had thought the
answer was to begin wth.

W don't need a confusing rule for mners. |If
they can't read it, they can't understand it, it's not going
to work. And we tal ked to sone MSHA fol ks, too, along the
way who, sone of them haven't had a chance to really get
intoit. But |I can tell you straight out in all honesty
that nost of the people |I've talked to cannot figure this
rule out. And that is not the way we need to do this, in
terms of rul e-making.

| want to start off this norning with, there's an
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article in the Louisville Courier-Journal today which

strikes at the heart of what we're doing here. And it deals
with the prosecution that took place yesterday in Mihl enberg
County in Kentucky, and involved a case where a federal
prosecutor says it appears to be in scope of any enpl oyees
guilty of violations from 1996, when the m ne opened, to
March, 2000, the day a flood alerted fellow investigators of
t he probl em

Prosecutors alleged that the conpany and its
enpl oyees routinely flaunted federal mne safety | aws ai ned
at controlling levels of coal m ne dust that causes bl ack
lung. | didn't say that, the federal governnent said that
with regard to the case.

The heart of the problemthat we have here, this
i's another of many cases where the federal governnent has
had to prosecute m ne operators who have conducted
fraudul ent activities which was ainmed at hiding the dust
| evel s in the nation's coal m nes.

And as we said in 2000, and as we say here again
today, our concern is that the proposal that's before the
public fails to fix that problem Verify any planning you
want, whenever MSHA wal ks out of there or when the sanplers
are gone, you have coal conpanies |ike apparently what
happened here fromthis case engages in conduct that does

not have those controls in place.
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Qur concern is that when you | ook at what's

causing black lung in this country, that's probably one of
the key problens that we have to address if we really want
to fix this problem W've got to cone up wth sone neans
to provide those mners in this kind of situation with
better protection.

As has been pointed out many tines over, we
believe that there's only two ways to do that. One is to,
Marvin, you put your guys there every day in every shift,
and we know that can happen. O we put sone device there
that can docunent with sonme degree of confort what the
conditions are that holds this m ne operation accountabl e.
And there's a dynamic here that | don't think has been
addressed yet, and if it has |'ve mssed it. And that is
the fact that what this is doing to the industry is causing
an unfair advantage in the marketplace. Because the m ne
operators that make sure that the controls are in place, the
curtains are up, the sprays are working, all the dust
paraneters are working fair, is disadvantaged with those who
fail to do that.

And at the end of the day, the tine they saved in
doi ng these things, they mine nore coal. An unfair system
and it's one that drives other operators that want to stay
in business in sone of these markets to do the sane thing.

We have a genui ne concern about both the health of the
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mners affected, but also the health of the industry itself,

because it drives down to the |ast common denom nat or.
W' ve got to get continuous dust nonitors mandated in these
coal mnes, covering a w de range of occupations, to the
point that we're confortable that we've got a handle on the
actual dust levels in coal mnes, and that we've got
nmonitoring of those mners that are known to be in the
dustier locations. W just have to have a standard required
to do that.

And as | listen to all the debate discussion --
|"ve been doing this, as |I've pointed out, for about 25
years -- and | get concerned about the -- | have a friend
who di ed of black lung, who called ne fromthe hospital one
day after he had a lung transplant to tell ne that sone
i nhumane | awyers representing sonme conpany that didn't care
about their past enployee had just noved to cut himoff of
bl ack |1 ung because he had another lung that didn't have
black lung in it, okay? That's the reality of what we're
dealing with in this world.

| have no conpassion for those people, nor should
anybody sitting in this room And we should | ook at this
for what it is. |It's been pointed out, sonebody put these
m ners who are dead in their graves. Sonebody did that.
Sonmebody has made miners sick that are working in the m nes

today, or can no |longer work in the m nes today.
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And when it conmes to really settling this whole

i ssue, what the government, | think, is obligated to do is
tolisten to the victins of this disease, not the
perpetrators. | nean, when it conmes to which side are we
going to fall on here in fixing this problem you' ve got to
understand that there are people really being hurt by this
di sease that need to have the opportunity to have their

voi ce heard.

What's so frustrating is mners that have
testified throughout the course of these proceedi ngs have
tried to lay out a case to the governnent in trying to get
you to understand why they're getting the disease. On non-
sanpling days, things are not as good as they are on
sanpling days. And there's a way to fix that. And we urge
the governnent to take action to fix that problemto keep
these mners out of this unhealthy dust.

Put those continuous nonitors in. | don't care
how much they cost. | think we're going to arrange right
now that, the price | think that the responsi ble operators
in the industry have accepted that reality. W need to do
it, and we need to spend the noney to do it.

But | challenge the econom c assessnent that's
made on this whole rule-making, to the point that have you
considered the cost that the individual who gets this

di sease has to pay. The cost on society for these bl ack
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lung victins. Because that's the bal ance here.

You know, we're trying to do sone preventative
medi ci ne, so we don't have on the backside these mners
struggling through all these conplicated cases trying to get
conpensation at the end of the day for the disease they
caught. They don't want the disease. They don't want the
conpensation, they don't want the disease. But there's a
cost there.

And if you haven't done that econom c assessnent,
| urge the governnent to go back and do that. Because when
you bal ance it out, the nunber of victins that we've had --
and | think right now we're 106,000 current recipients from
t he Federal Bl ack Lung Program the trust; another 6,000
getting paid straight fromenployer responsibilities. W
have unknown thousands out there that's on tenporary
disability fromstate progranms not included in those
figures. | mean, we're tal king about billions and billions
of dollars of cost here with regard to the failure to
control this disease. And | think that has to be factored
in.

And | think again, whenever we nake the decision
of how we fix this rule, we fix it wth the victimin m nd.

Not those people -- they should not have the upper hand
here in deciding what the rules ought to be.

And | liken the industry in some ways to the
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tobacco industry. You know, we went through a terrible tinme

in history where people were confused by a product that they
got hooked on. And in this case, we've got people that have
been abused by being controlled in the workplace and havi ng

unheal t hy dust dunped on them

If there's no people that die fromthis disease or
no recognition that people were ill, | think our case would
have no nmerit. But when we tal k about the hundreds of
t housands of people that have died, the terrific anpunt of
peopl e that have this disease, that case has nerit. And |
think we need to start |ooking at this as a tobacco-

i ndustry-type problemin saying enough is enough, we're
going to fix it. And we're going to let those victins have
a stake in the fixing of the problem

M ners across the country -- this rule that we
have here, which they think is wong, and with all the
details, Marvin, that you' ve heard throughout the course of
the hearings, that sonebody had to |ay out the franework for
this.

Well, the matter of fact is that would you | ook at
the signature on the docunent that come out of this, the
Assi stant Secretary. And | think he has to be responsible
for the role that he has posted here.

When miners ask where this proposal cane fromthat

allows the dust to be elevated to eight mlligrans -- and |
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have to disagree with Bruce on this one, because | went

through the MSHA training class; | don't think you have yet.

But under this rule, it is legitinmate for a m ne operator,
if they get a plan approved from MSHA, to escalate their
dust levels up to as nuch as eight mlligrans.

Now, MSHA says they're not going to |let that
happen. But the fact of the matter is there is now, under
this rule, a process for that to take place. And we have a
fear that it is going to happen

Wien we | ook at where the basis of that canme from
we were told by the agency, and when | got a docunent that
supported that, it canme froma change in | eadership at MSHA
whi ch includes, | presume, Dave Lauriski and the other
i ndi viduals that now control the agency that also cane from
i ndustry. The petition by MSHA in 1997 by Energy West,
whose signature on that is the m ne manager who, the forner
m ne manager, Dave Lauriski, who is now the Assistant
Secretary. And the purpose of that was to use airstream
helmets in |ieu of engineering controls in the workplace, as
they called it | think a supplenent.

It also was hinged on a 1994 study conducted by
Energy West, or for Energy West, when airstreamhelnets in
the 1997 study on airstreamhelnets as well, which is an
ol d, outdated study.

We exam ned the petition for rule-making, which is
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the docunent filed on Septenber 10, which is a natter of the

record, that we've been formally notified. That MSHA has
set as the basis for the March 6, 2000 rule proposal. W
found that the docunent was signed, as | said, by the
CGeneral Manager of Energy West M ning, which was Dave
Lauriski. And that proposal sought to allow airstream

hel nets or PAPRs as a repl acenent for environnental

engi neering controls, and has the ingredients we find in the
rul e today.

In that document, M. Lauriski made clear his
chapter had been taking action by MSHA for years to allow
these respirators to be used in lieu, or as he called it a
suppl ement for environnental engineering controls. He
further called for the use of PAPRs to be used continuously,
in conjunction with feasible environnental engineering
controls to achieve conpliance with the applicable
respi rabl e dust standards. That's in the docunent.

Now, Lauriski conplained that MSHA had rejected
the use of the particular airstream hel nets in that manner
for years. He specifically noted that MSHA' s position was
the result of the interpretation of the Mne Act. One page
five of the Septenber 10, 1997 docunent, he states the
foll ow ng. Says, section 202(h) of the Mne Act and its
correspondi ng regul ations at 30 CFR Section 70.300 requires

operators to nmaintain an adequate supply of respiratory
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equi pnrent, and to make such equi pnent available to all

persons exposed to concentrations of respirable dust in
excess of the standards. It is logical to conclude that
respirators should be accepted as a neans of conpliance with
the M ne Act standards for all owabl e concentrations of

respi rabl e dust under perfect circunstances.

That position of Lauriski was however in direct
conflict with the Mne Act. And he acknow edged as much
just shortly thereafter in this docunent.

What he went on to say. Nevertheless, for years
the Secretary, through the Secretary's del egates, the
Assi stant Secretary of Labor for Mne Safety and Heal th, and
officials of Mne Safety and Heal th Adm ni stration, NMSHA,
has taken a position that because M ne Act Section 202(h)
states the use of respirators shall not be substituted for
environmental control neasures. It altogether prohibits the
use of respirators, even as a supplenent to environnental
controls, as a neans of conpliance wth the respirabl e dust
standards of Title Il of the Mne Act. That was his exact
words on page five of his docunment. He clearly recognized
the longstanding interpretation of the Mne Act. He
di sagreed with it, but he clearly understood what it was.

He went on to state the policy of the agency,
whi ch reinforced that specific finding. In that docunent,

as he laid out the longstanding interpretation of the M ne
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Act that prohibited himfromdoing what he sought to do,

which was to use airstreans as a supplenent to engi neering
controls and increase the |evels of respirable dust above
that allowed by the Mne Act, he could not acconplish that
as a mne operator. But now he's using his position as the
Assi stant Secretary to change that |ongstandi ng, which he
recogni zed and laid out, interpretation of the Mne Act,

whi ch al ong the way hel ps his forner conpany that he worked
for, Energy West M ning, who was the conpany behind the nove
to do that.

And he's using his position to push his m ne
operator opinion on the nation's coal mners, and increase
dust levels in the nation's coal mnes. And that is wong.

That is wong when we have that kind of activity take place
in the governnment. And we object to it very strongly.

Now, if MSHA proceeds with the Lauriski proposal,
whi ch permts mne operators to file requests to repl ace
engi neering controls with PAPRs, which is not |egal
according to what Lauriski hinmself had laid out, the agency
woul d then request that Congress substantially MSHA s
budget. Moreover, the industry could easily sabotage MSHA' s
ability to function and bring MSHA's other mssions to a
halt, if even a small nunber of m ne operators seek to use
PAPRs as a replacenent to engi neering and environnent al

controls.
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There was a case study, Jim Stevenson just tal ked

about it just a bit ago, where followng the failure to get
the standards inpl enented, Energy West noved to try anot her
circuit. And that was to get MSHA to agree that they had
exhausted feasi ble engineering controls, and use airstream
hel net s.

There was a |long, protracted study which Bob was
involved with, I was involved wth, and a nunber of other
peopl e, that went over a period of nonths, that involved an
enor nous anount of enforcenent fol ks fromyour end, Mrvin,
technical folks fromthe Health Departnent, and tech
support, to go in and show Energy West how to put dust
controls in that coal mne. And we were constantly agai nst
this position that they were laying out to | et us use
airstreamhelnets. W had to deal with that all the way
t hr ough.

At the end, | don't know how much noney was spent
by MSHA just to get through that one exercise. But it took
nonths, it took a | ot of people, and it was running so
ragged. And | think that's a factor, an econom c factor
that you fol ks have to really go through to figure out what
the real inplications of this PAPR programthat you have
devised wi |l do.

| think that if 50 conpanies cone at you, we're in

big trouble. Unless you decide to spend limted resources
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to respond to those requests. Bob, you were there and

worked with us. And | know it was a |ong, painful,

resour ce-exhausting process. And the sad thing is at the
end of the day, we got Energy West Train Muntain Mne to

i npl enment the kind of dust controls that other conpanies
used on a routine basis, but they just could not figure out
how to do those. | nean, sonme very elenmentary things that |
know, Bob, you got upset. W did, Jack Kusar. Just to try
to get those controls inplenented.

This is the track that we fear is laid out with
this proposed rule. That what we're about ready to do is
invite an opening of Pandora's Box, whether it's a mgjor run
made by coal conpanies to conme after this agency to get
relief and use those PAPRs. And we think it's one that's
dead wong to begin with, and we oppose it, and we laid it
out. But it's going to have a dramatic drain on this agency
resources.

As we went through the rul e-making process,
Marvin, and | apologize for this, we are learning as we go
through. And sonme things we didn't have a lot of tine to
focus on as we sort of grabbed our hands around this rule,
because we had a nunber of other things that was goi ng on.
But we finally came to realize that this is not the only
rul e-making activity that's taking place that's affecting

the overall respirable dust program
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There was a proposal |aunched earlier this year,

dealing with the ventilation coal m ne conveyor belt
entries, the ventilation of those. And allowing the air
fromthose belt entries to be dunped on the face. And with
the way we view it, the high velocities.

And what we fear is happening here, and this rule
is actually going to cone to a close, | think it's June 30
as a comment period deadline --

MR, NI CHOLS: July 3.

MR MAIN. The comment period on the --

MR NICHOLS: Onh, yes, that's correct.

MR MAIN. And we have officially requested an
ext ensi on, because there's so many things we need to go back
and |l ook at. And Marvin, we're serious about that, and we
hope we will get it.

But if that extension don't take place, cone June
30 the comment period is closed. And we have on July 3 the
cl osing of the comrent period on this.

Now, what's about ready to happen is, with the
i npl ementation of this set of rules, we're going to have
nore dust dunped on coal faces where these m ners work, and
we're going to conmpound our problens here, fellows.

One of the things that happened at Trail Muntain
was that the dust |evels that was being generated in these

belt entries was increasing the dust going onto the guys on
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the face. And we had upwards of | know 12 mlligramin the

docunents | | ooked at yesterday that we had to deal with to
get those dust |evels down.

And t he conmpany and the union submtted a proposal
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to MSHA to elimnate the partition line facing we had at
that mne on belt entries. And we did that because we j ust
have 1.8 mlligram of dust being travelled up that belt and
bei ng dunped on the mners at the face. And we're sitting
here very concerned now t hat we have a nore conplicated
problemw th this rul e-maki ng going to have that as a
probl em we may be facing across this country.

Now, in addition to that rul e-nmaking, there was a
rule that was proposed from N OSH s reconmendati on of the
one-mlligram standard, that we reduce the actual dust
exposure down to one mlligram And MSHA had initiated
rule-making to lower the dust limts in the nation's m nes
to achi eve that goal

On Decenber 9, MSHA withdrew that rule, saying
that MSHA was currently devel oping regul atory alternatives
to issues relating to respirable dust, coal mne dust.
Therefore, we are wwthdrawing this itemat this tine. And
we all thought that was going to be incorporated into the
rul e-making, or that's what the inference was.

MR, NI CHOLS: Hey, Joe, just how brief were you

going to be?
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MR MAIN. I'mgetting to the close. But we found

out in the rule-making, Marvin, that you had declared the

| onering of the dust standard to be beyond the scope of the
rul e-maki ng. That boggles our mnd. So you closed the
door, slamed the door shut where we can't even address
that, and this rule has been w thdrawn.

But what |'m saying, there's a connecting of dots
here. There's a lot of things happening here where we have
refined the issues to a limted nunber. And as we have
proceeded with this rul e-naking, we've acted to increase the
dust | evels, reduce sanpling, and only all ow consi deration
of the nost val uabl e devices, an option that we believe, and
as an operator said, won't be exercised.

In my closing remarks, and I'mthere, Marvin, [|'ve
got to say that the PAPRs don't work. |'mvery concerned
about the agency's reluctance to deal with this problem
Regardl ess of what industry says, there's a standard that
they' ve had since 1969 to provide respirators to mners to
protect themfromthe black |ung di sease, and ot her
respiratory effects.

The failure of the government to deal with that,
and the failure of the industry to provide this in a
necessary fashion, at tinmes | think has contributed to sone
of this problem And what we're tal king about is if we've

got this brand-new device here that we can't use, well, they
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can use it. They are using it. The problemof it is, it's

not being used in its approved fashion. And | think there's
a serious problem here where there may have been sone ri sks
to mners while little attention was paid to a respirator
that has been declared faulty by a | arge nunber of mners
supported by the industry.

And we're now ready to take that PAPR under this
Lauriski Energy West proposal, to coal mners across the
country. W oppose that, and urge the governnent to
seriously look into this problemwth the failure of mne
operators currently to provi de adequate protection to the
m ners.

And ny last comment is that please listen to the
m ners, and understand that there is a | ot of people that
have died and are suffering fromthis disease. And we need
to get increased inspections, continuous dust nonitors, and
| ower ed dust standards in the country. Thank you.

(Appl ause.)

MR. NI CHOLS: Thanks, Joe.

MR, MAIN. No questions?

MR NICHOLS: No, | want to keep it noving right
al ong here.

(Laughter.)

MR CURTIS: M nane is Tain Curtis, T-A-1-N G U

RT-1-S. 1'd like to thank the panel for this opportunity
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to cone and voi ce our concerns.

|"mthe safety conmttee chairman of |ocal 1769.
| represent 247 underground coal mners at the Deer Creek
Mne in Huntington, Utah. | work for Energy West M ning.

We produce approximately four mllion tons a year.

| have 22 years of varied experience, both on |ongwall and
continuous mning stations. |'ve been exposed to various
anounts of dust over ny career in mning.

The Act of 1977 states that the best asset that
mning has is the mner. 1In section 202 it tal ks about the
two-m | ligramstandard set forth as the standard for the
industry. This is a standard that | have dealt with in ny
career.

| am aware of the extensive testing done at the
Trail Muntain Mne, our sister mne, and the bad conditions
that they had on the longwall and the dust. | work now wth
many of those m ners and individuals who were involved with
the test. They said that even though the dust was bad, they
were able to cone into conpliance with the dust standard,

W t hout the use of the airstream hel net.

Al t hough many of them used the airstream hel net,
they did not use it to lower a three-m|lligram standard;
they used it to lower a two-m|lligram standard.

| still work with many mners who do wear the

airstream hel net. They wear them again to reduce the two-
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mlligramstandard, not a higher standard. | have not

tal ked to one mner who thinks that it would be beneficial
to use it to reduce a higher standard than two m|lligrans.

They al so do not wear them necessarily in conplete
conpliance with the manufacturer's recomrendations. And
al so, like nost coal mners, if they were told they would
have to wear them they probably would not. W' re dealing
with a coal mne nentality of I1'll do it ny way, ny
experi ence.

I"'mall for a single-sanple reg that is done for
the entire time of the shift. Mners who work | onger shifts
are exposed to nore dust. But |I'magainst in any way the
current standard being raised, even in adverse conditions.

Now I'Il get to the enotional part of ny comments.

| also personally one part-90 m ner whose entire career has
been under the two-mlligram standard, and yet he has the
signs of black lung. 1'd also nake aware that a fell ow
mner, in 1999, died underground. H's cause of death was
unknown, until an extensive autopsy was perfornmed. It then
canme out that he also had black lung. That was not the
exact cause of his death, but it was present in his |ungs.

Bot h of these individuals worked under the two-
mlligramstandard, and yet still had black | ung.

|'"'mjust a coal mner, and I'mfaced with a new

dust reg that is very conplicated, and it can raise the dust
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standard above the two-mlligramstandard. |n ny opinion,

we need to |lower the standard, not raise it, and nake the
standard in the regs understandable to the m ners.

|'ve said before that we need to be careful of
what we put into the atnosphere of an underground coal m ne.

Soneone breat hes downw nd. Has there been any thought, if
we raise the standard, or if the standard has to be raised
because of adverse conditions, what happens to our returns?

| woul d suppose that everybody knows that if you want a
bi gger bang in your gun, all you have to do is put in nore
powder .

These are all concerns that | have, and the people
| represent at Deer Creek M ne have. W' ve been told about
the PDMthat's being tested, and can tell nme that ny dust
exposure, both instantaneous and throughout the work day.
Sonmething like this would be beneficial to us as mners, to
know of the specific jobs we do and the exposure to the dust
we have. W should encourage this type of research

In closing, | don't think that the new dust regs
represent what should be happening at our mnes. Still
t oday, when dust sanpling is taking place, people either
intentionally or unintentionally do things different when
they wear a dust punp.

Agai n, thank you for your tine and effort you've

put into our concerns. And |I'd ask again that we make the
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dust standard a standard that we can live with and work

with, and that will be beneficial to all mners.

You said in your presentation today that we're
going to reduce black lung by only 42 individuals. And I
grieve for those 42 individuals under this current standard
that would die. But this is not leading to the conplete
elimnation of black lung, which should ultinmately be our
goal in the dust regs. And thank you.

MR. NI CHOLS: Thank you, Tain. The next speaker
is Ji mWeks.

MR. WEEKS: Well, good afternoon. M nane is Jim
Weeks. |I'ma certified industrial hygienist. | worked as a
hygi eni st for the United M ne Wrkers International Union
for over 20 years. Prior to that, ny first involvenment with
this issue was in 1978. And when | got into this issue at
that tinme, | was a | ateconer, because m ners had been
tal king about this issue really since 1970. And they have
been very clear in their conplaint about what the problemis
with dust nonitoring, and they've been very consistent about
it. | think by now we've probably gone through at |east a
coupl e generations of mners that have had the sane
experi ence.

MR. NI CHOLS: Excuse ne, Jim but you need to
spell your nanme for the court reporter, please.

MR. VWEEKS: Weks. Let's see, how do you spel
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that? It's WE-E-K-S, just like it sounds.

The nessage that | heard frommners starting from
that time and continuing to the present is, well, it's many
things, but there are two that are very promnent. One is
an accurate assessnent of what mners are exposed to. And
the second is a conscientious effort to control exposure.

There are many ot her things along the way, but |
think those two are very, very promnent. And it continues
up to the present day.

A coupl e of other historical benchmarks that |
want to nmention. The first publication, at least that |'m
aware of, that described the devel opnent of the tapered
el enent that is the heart of the R and P nonitor, was in
1986 in a Bureau of M nes publication. There m ght have
been one before that, but that was the first one. And here
we are, in 2003. What does that nake it, 17 years later?
And we still don't have a working nodel in the mnes. So
it's been a very long time comng to get this instrunent
devel oped, and get it into the m nes.

Now, a couple of other things. Also for the
record, | was a nenber of the Dust Advisory Commttee, along
wi th Joe Lanonica and Joe Main. And | was al so one of the
reviewers of the NIOSH criteria docunent on respirable dust.

What | want to tal k about today is nore

conceptual, and very brief, and we'll give you nore detailed
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coomments at a later tine. And | want to talk basically

about three issues. The single sanple, the quartz policy,
and the adjustnent that you're proposing for the protection
factor for the airstream hel net.

Let me be very clear about the single sanple. In
principle, we support the idea of the single sanple, for
many reasons. A single sanple, in an unannounced i nspection
taken by MSHA, for several reasons.

First of all, of all the sanples that are out
there, this is the nost accurate. M ne operators' sanples
| ack credibility. And when MSHA t akes sanpl es over several
days, the | ater-day sanples are consistently |ower than the
first sanple. So this is the nost accurate sanple there is.

So we're partway there.

Secondly, it's what the M ne Act calls for, not
only in the section where they tal k about what an average
is, but also in the sections where they say the requirenents
of the Act are that each m ner on each shift, that exposure
shoul d be kept at or below the standard for each m ner on
each shift. That sounds |i ke one m ner, one shift, one
sanple. So the Act is very clear in preferring a single
sanpl e.

Tied with the accuracy, there's another reason why
the single sanple is better than what exists today.

There is a confusion, | think, between -- this is
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i nside-the-beltway talk here, but it's inportant. It has to

do with the issue of risk assessnent. And there is a
process of risk assessnment. There's another process which
is separate, which is called risk managenent. Wth this

di sease, a chronic disease that requires repeated exposure
over many years, risk assessnent has to be done | ooking at
exposure over those many years -- 10, 20, 30 years, whatever
it takes -- | ooking at exposure and seeing at what exposure
| evel people cone down with black lung. That risk
assessnent essentially was done in the NICSH criteria
docunents. The conclusion that they canme to was the
exposure limts should be one mlligramper cubic neter,
rather than two mlligranms per cubic neter.

| think the whole idea of the proposition of doing
ri sk assessnment on individual neasurenents, over one shift
or five shifts or 20 shifts, makes no sense whatsoever. A
m ner wor ks naybe 250 shifts per year. Over 10 years,
that's 2500 shifts. That's not even getting to the point
where he's going to start to develop risk, although sone
m ners are devel oping black lung in less than 10 years.

And to try and take sanples that are taken over
one or two or five shifts, in that context, and say we're
going to try and estimate, we're going to try and eval uate
the risk of disease based upon these five sanples, is just a

non-starter. It nmakes no sense what soever.
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The purpose of dust nonitoring is not based upon

risk assessnment. This is a process of risk managenent.

That is, the idea is then for an individual mner, for his
250 shifts out of the year, suppose you take five sanples
for that mner for one year. Now, that would be a | ot under
this rule. But let's say five sanples. That neans there
are 245 shifts during the year of which you' re not nmeasuring
exposur e.

What happens on those shifts? And the idea, the
intent of the Mne Act is to keep, to maintain, continuously
mai ntai n exposure for each mne at each shift at or bel ow
the two-mlligramstandard. And that applies not only to
the shifts where you neasure, but those 245 other shifts
where you don't neasure. Wich | would argue, in those
shifts, have a nuch | arger inpact upon that mner's risk of
havi ng bl ack lung than the five shifts that you neasure.

So that the purpose of nonitoring and sanpling is
to try and keep exposure over the entire year below the
exposure limt. It cannot be based on risk assessnent. And
doi ng a sinpl e unannounced i nspection, a single unannounced
i nspection by MSHA is one way of sort of keeping the m ne
operator's feet to the fire. So we support the single
sanpl e.

Now, we don't support the single sanple the way

it's being proposed in this rule. There are nmany reasons.
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First of all, you don't sanple for a full shift

when you' re doi ng conpliance sanpling. | don't understand
why you're not doing this, frankly. The technology is
there, the neans are there. | just don't understand why
it's there. And the fact of the matter is that many, many
m ners are now working 10- and 12-hour shifts. That's the
fact of |life that we have to deal with. And if that's the
case, then you need to sanple over that entire shift. And
the exposure limt that applies to that shift would have to
be proportioned reduction. That is, if it's a 10-hour
shift, the limt is 1.6 mlligrans rather than two
mlligrans.

The other two problens, and I'll tal k about them
kind of together, has to do with the way you treat
measur enent uncertainty, and the other is your whole
approach to taking multiple sanples and only issuing
citations for one, or an average of two, dependi ng on what
the level is.

Now, |'ve spoken about the neasurenent uncertainty
probl em before. |1'mnot going to repeat nyself on that.
The basic issue is that we recognize that there is
nmeasurenment uncertainty, that there is doubt. W don't see
any reason why the benefit of the doubt should be given to
m ne operators. | don't see any reason why the benefit

could not be shared. | don't see any reason why, since what
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the Mne Act calls for is that exposure be at or below the

standard, it would seemto ne that you would want a high
degree of confidence that exposure was at or below the
standard. That is the other tail of the distribution. And
that you would issue citations for anything over 1.7
mlligranms per cubic neter. That way you would know, with a
hi gh degree of confidence, that the exposure was bel ow the
standard. That's what we want. That's what's going to
prevent disease.

And when you | ook at the N OSH recommendati on of
noving the standard to one mlligram it's all the nore
reason to say we need to go to the lower end of this, rather
than the upper end. So you're giving the full benefit of
the doubt -- | should be nore specific. You're giving 95
percent of the doubt to mne operators in terns of the
uncertainty issue.

And | proposed at one point sharing the
uncertainty. And the comment that | got back fromyou al
at sone place was, well, it's not really sharing an
uncertainty. W're taking nultiple sanples, and if one
sanple is over 2.3 or twd, or the average of two is over
what ever the next level is, that you would issue a citation.

And that uncertainty distribution was
asymmetrical, as if that mattered. That's not the issue.

The issue is giving the benefit of doubt to m ne
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operators. \ether it's asymretrical or not is really

uni nportant to this debate.

And this policy, which essentially raises the
standard up to 2.3, is directly contrary to the
recommendati ons of the advisory commttee, and it's directly
contrary to the recommendations of the NIOSH criteria
docunent. And what you've said is we're not raising the
standard. And that rem nds nme, frankly, of a discussion
that went on earlier today in which several tines it was
said oh, this is the |ast question. And the |ast question
kept going on several tinmes over. And | thought, well,
where really is the | ast question going on here?

And that's what this is like. [It's like we're not
raising the standard, we're just not enforcing it until it
gets to 2.3. Well, quite frankly, last time I checked 2.3
was nore than two. That |ooks like raising the standard to
nme. And it just doesn't make sense.

Now, the issue of nultiple sanples, and only
issuing citations for one, however that fornmula works is
conplicated, |like just about everything else in this rule.
| have to nmake one aside here.

| started out trying to nake a flow chart for this
rule, fromthe start. You know, we've got a branch this way
and that way and the other thing. | spent about six hours

onit. And | had hoped to bring it here, but I didn't get
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done with it. And | just got so hopelessly lost that it was

really frustrating. It was rem nding ne of, you know the
guy who invented the Lien-O Type, a very conplicated

machi ne. He invented the machi ne; he went stark-raving nmad,
spent the rest of his life in an insane asylum | felt like
that guy trying to do this flow chart. This is a very

conplicated rule. And for that reason al one you shoul d get

rid of it.

Anyway, back to the multiple sanple business. |If
several people in the sane exposure area -- | forgot the
exact term nol ogy you used -- if you would only issue a

citation, say, for one. And the mne operators conplain

about this. This is |like, well, sanple until you get a
citation. And | look at it this way. | nean, | don't m nd
taking a lot of sanples. | think you should sanple until

m ne operators get it right. And that is get exposure down.

But the way the policy is constructed, it seens to
me, the likelihood of getting a citation depends upon the
nunber of sanples that you take. |If you take nore sanpl es,
you have a larger likelihood of getting a citation, al
conditions being the sane. That doesn't make any sense to
me. The |ikelihood of citations should depend upon the dust
| evel , not on the nunber of sanples that you take. So it
seens like a rather irrational policy.

We'll go into these issues in nore detail wth our
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witten coments, so let nme nove on to the quartz issue.

Just a couple of corments on this. One of the
problenms with the existing system the 30-year-old system we
have now, is taking averages over five shifts, and if the
average is over, and so on. Well, what you' re proposing
doing with the quartz policy is exactly the sane thing.
It's not five, it's three, and you take the average over
three shifts. And during those three shifts you could very
easily expose mners to levels of quartz in excess of 100
m crograns, and docunent those exposures, and do not hi ng
about it. And then go on to this obsol ete, cunbersone
formul a of cal culating your reduced standard. That doesn't
make a whole | ot of sense to ne.

| think a nuch nore straightforward approach is,
if you get 100 m crograns of quartz, that's a violation.

Now, some m ght conplain and say well, we don't
know when we're getting into quartz. That's sinply not the
case. People have a pretty good i dea when you're getting
into quartz in a mne. Roof bolters are in quartz.
Whenever the roof bolter dunps the dust pile on the ground,
there's a lot of quartz around. You're cutting into top,
you're cutting into bottom you're getting into quartz. |If
you're fixing up a roof fall, you're getting into quartz.
Any tinme you dig into rock, the likelihood of getting into

quartz increases.
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So what's needed, | think, is a sinple policy that

says you get into quartz, you' ve got to do sonething about
it. And that if you enforce the standard that sets 100
mcrograns, that's the limt, we're going to enforce that
limt. | think that's a nmuch sinpler way to go, rather than
this average of three sanples.

Now, this all goes w thout saying that N OSH al so
recommended, and has recommended for 20 years, that the
quartz limt should be reduced to 50 mcrogranms. And given
that, it seens |like, |eaving aside the question of
feasibility and whether it's feasible to nake that limt,
once you err on the side of caution in dealing with quartz,
and develop a policy that is nore sensitive to mners
exposure, rather than, say, tolerating the average of three.

Now et me go on to the fornmula you propose for
using power air-purifying respirators, the airstream hel net.

Now, let ne be very clear. | want to talk about an
extrenely narrow i ssue here. And that is, you propose
nodi fying the protection factor dependent upon air velocity.
Ckay, that's what you're proposing. That's what |'m
criticizing.

And we raised this question and got a nunber of
studies fromthe agency that support it. And |I'm not going
to go over themin any detail; please, I'"'mont going to do

that. But | do want to start with the Energy West petition
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t hat ot hers have tal ked about.

First of all, this is not a scientific docunent,
it's a legal brief. The point of legal briefs is to advance
the interest of the client, so right fromthe start it's not
pertinent.

He does refer to many studies, and none of the
studies that he refers to in here tal k about protection
factors. None of themtal k about the effect of velocity on
protection factors.

And one thing worth pointing out here, the purpose
of this petition, and the wording here is inportant, the
appropriate use of airstream helnets should be considered in
engi neering control. This is not a supplenent to
engi neering control, this is a substitute for an engi neering
control. That's what they wanted. They wanted the agency
to consider respirators in engineering control.

When this and other simlar sort of attenpts were
made in this sane period, one of ny professors, a nost
conservative professor, who gave the Cumm ngs | ecture of
Anerican industrial hygiene, and he went ballistic over this
proposal that respirators should be considered an
engi neering control. This is directly contrary to every
principle of industry hygi ene, and nmakes no sense
what soever. That's what they wanted here.

And to reintroduce this into the record goes right
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back to that same old discussion. It's sinply not
acceptable. It's not a good practice. And you know, it
just doesn't -- we don't particularly |like that one.

Now, what Energy West al so had done was a study by
Bhaskar, B-H A-S-K-A-R at the University of Uah. Wat he
did was put respirators, put these airstreamhelnets on a
nunber of mners. It's a very interesting study. And
| ooked at the protection factors under a variety of
condi tions.

And two things inpressed ne about this. One of
them was, there's a huge variation in the protection
factors, fromas |low as three to as high as 26 or so. And
it varied considerably frommne to mne. And though he
measured the ventilation, the air velocity that these mners
were exposed to, did not even | ook at the question of the
effect of that air velocity on the protection factors.

| did. 1| looked at it both in terns of the
protection factor, the log transfornmed protection factor,
and there's no relationship between the air velocity and the
protection factors in this study by Bhaskar.

Now, there were two docunents actually by mners
and others at NIOSH  They | ooked at the workpl ace
protection factor of a lead snelter. And they got huge
protection factors, up to 2,000. And they didn't |ook at

velocity at all. It sinply wasn't an issue. They never
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measured it, they never did anything with velocity.

There's a very interesting experinent, because
when they put these airstream helnets on mners, the people
who were the investigators nonitored mners -- I'msorry,
these were not mners. These were people that worked at
this lead snelter. Mnitored them These guys had to ask
permssion to raise the shield. And if they raised the
shield, they turned the dust sanpler off, so that they only
got sanples inside and outside when the shield, the face
shield, was down. This was no attenpt to represent any Kkind
of real work circunstances.

The other thing they did was that they took total
dust sanples. These are not respirable dust sanples. And
these were sone big particle sizes there -- 17 micron
particles was the mass nedi an dianeter of these particles.
That has a big effect when you're | ooking at the difference
in respirable mass. In 17 mcron particles, about 5,000
tinmes the critical mass of one mcron particle. So that if
the filter snags one of these guys, it makes a big
difference in the protection factor that you get. So this
is not really applicable at all. The conditions are not
applicable to coal m ning.

Then there was a study we got from G eenhow, done
in England in 1979. He put these masks on three m ners at

one mne or another. And the purpose of this study was to
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find out whether these mners accepted, whether they |iked

the airstream helnet. He made no neasurenments of dust

exposure, none of velocities, no protection factor, nothing.
This was a consuner survey. It was fine as far as it goes,
but it's just not pertinent. And it was old, anyway; 1979.

Now, the only docunent that we received --
actually, we didn't receive it, we had to get it separately
-- was a study done by Sacal at the Bureau of M nes,
published in 1981. He did a couple of things. He put this
hel met on a mannequin and put himin a wnd tunnel,
specifically to ook at the effect of ventilation on the
protection factor.

Now you m ght ask, well, a mannequin is not a
mner, a wind tunnel is not a mne, what's the point? Well,
the point is experinentally, if you want to |look at this one
factor, you've got to get rid of all the others. So you get
rid of all the others, and you | ook at whether or not
there's nuch effect of ventilation or the velocity on the
protection factor. And he found that there was, on the
mannequin in the dust sanple. That there was.

Now, the other thing he found is that there was a
big variation, in fact the variation on this issue was
orientation. And if you were facing the air, you got one
protection factor; if you were standing sideways to it, you

got another one. In fact, the effect of whether you were

Heritage Reporting Corporation
(202) 628-4888



© 00 N oo o b~ w NP

N NN N NN R R R R R R R R R R
g A W N P O © O N O O A W N B O

171
facing it or turning sideways was bigger than the effect

caused by ventilation itself.

Nevert hel ess, they took the sanme experinent, put
it into a mne, found basically the sane sort of thing.

That it was nmuch nore nuddl ed, because there was nuch nore
going on in the mne. And there is sone effect of
ventilation upon the protection factor. |It's not huge, and
it doesn't account for nuch.

In fact, if you go back to this Bhaskar, the guy
in Uah, there's all these sources of variation and
protection factor. Wether the face shield is up or down,
the type of skirt, flowrate in the fan -- nobody tal ked
about the flowrate in the fan -- the type of filter in the
fan, and random vari ation, which appears to be |arge. Now,
all of those affect the protection factor to a great extent.

And then you focused only attention on air velocity, and
there was no consideration of the angle of orientation in
relationship to it.

Now, this seens |like so nuch nitpicking on ny
part, except that when we | ook at your definition of an
equi val ent concentration, you propose dividing the
concentration by the suggested protection factor, which
don't think is warranted in the first place. And | think
that this adjustnent, based upon air velocity, is not

docunented, and | think it really runs afoul of the

Heritage Reporting Corporation
(202) 628-4888



© 00 N oo o b~ w N P

N NN N NN R R R R R R R R R R
g A W N P O © O N O O A W N B O

172
requi renents for data quality in the Departnent of Labor,

and in the governnent as a whol e.

The data that is provided on this lacks utility,
to use the | anguage of the data quality regs.

So anyway, that's pretty nuch what | have to say.
We support the single sanple, not the way you' re doing it.
You shoul d enforce the 100-microgramquartz limt. And I
thi nk that the docunentation of the velocity adjustnment on
the protection factor is not justified.

So if you have any questions, I'll be glad to
respond to them or whatever.

MR. THAXTON: Thank you, Jim Next is Keith

Pl ylar.

MR. PLYLAR  Good evening. M nane is Keith
Plylar, P-L-Y-L-A-R | amthe chairman for the MM Loca
2397 health and safety commttee. | amenployed at Jim

Wal ter Resources, Nunber Seven Mne, in Alabama. This is
the second hearing |I've had the opportunity to attend.

I"mal so on the board of mne exam ners for the
state of Alabama. ['ll try to get through this pretty
quickly. | really blame the panel for this being drug out
as long as it has. Seens |like you all have been redundant
on so nmany questions to the earlier comenters.

On page 10786 of March 6, 2003 of the federal

register, the following can be found. "In order to inprove
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m ne confidence in the respirable dust sanpling program™

These words in this declaration by MSHA is |ike a knife in
the heart of the coal mners.

There are vol unes upon vol unes of testinony
avail abl e to anyone who wi shes to research it that clearly
denonstrates that mners across the | and has | ost al
confidence in MSHA years ago, and currently view MSHA and
MSHA' s enpl oyees as a direct threat to mners' daily health
and safety.

Also on this sane page, the follow ng can be
found. "In the interim MSHA enforcenent efforts continue
to focus on lowering the quartz exposure of mners as
recommended by the dust advisory commttee.” NMSHA is
incorrect in calling the period of tinmes as the rel ease of
the DAC report as an interim During this time two m ne
di sasters have occurred, bodies recovered and investigations
conpleted. Also during this time, wars have been waged and
won. This tine period is not an interval. [It's been |onger
than a lifetime for the many who have di ed.

MSHA is al so wong that this proposed rule
represents enforcenent efforts focused on | owering the
gquartz exposure of mners. By stating that the proposal
recogni zes that there nmay be special situations that occur
intermttently and for short periods of tine where the dust

control neasures may not protect the mners from
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over exposure, give an exanple of mnes through a rock

parting with high quartz content. The key word here is
enf or cenent .

How i s inproving PAPRs, airstream hel nets, an
enforcement effort? How is reducing the nunber of shifts
sanpl ed and reduci ng the nunber of sanples taken for
conpliance of determ nation a focused enforcenent effort?

On May 20, 2003 in Birm ngham Al abama, the UMM
representative Tom Wl son testified about a 1989 study at
JWR, JimWalter Resources, Nunber Four M ne, which verified
t hat non-conpliance of this is on longwalls, and that
managenent persons mani pul ated sanple results. Before
foll ow ng the study, engineering controls were recommended
which MSHA did not take in a tinely action, or where MSHA
did not take any action at all.

M. WIson also cited engineering controls that he
was aware of which MSHA never had required. Engineering
controls that he spoke of had been required for governnent
bodi es outside of the mning industry with success. The
control of the speed at which the drunms run on the shears.

| first worked on a m ne where managenent nade a
decision in years past to intimdate the mners towards
supporting airstream hel nets i nstead of engi neering
controls. This operator went so far as to suggest placing

ai rstream hel nets on the dust inlets of the dust punps. In
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ot her words, he wanted to put the dust sanpling devices up

in the helnets to see what the m ner was getting exposed to.

Now, | ask you, what is the difference between
this approach and the sanpling of the dinner holes in
eastern Kentucky, where many operators had been fined and
convi ct ed?

During all this, MSHA was doi ng everyt hing,

i ncl udi ng advance notice of inspections. They could not
verify the high dust levels. |Is this MSHA and their policy
that we are now being asked to trust? WMSHA sinply deserves
no such trust.

Thank God for the UMM health and safety
departnent, because they cane in, took all the heat fromthe
m ners, the conpany, and yes, even MSHA, the hazard -- while
forcing engineering controls on our longwalls. At the end
of this process, when the operator was stating all the tines
they could not cone in conpliance, there was a |ist of
engi neering controls put on in effect at that mne. And
here is a list of them

Al of the longwall shields and sprayers installed
on the top of them the |longwalls had dust suppression
sprays for the shield | egs and bodies. The schedul e of
mai nt enance for the shift is additional and effective sprays
have been added to the shear. And a m ne environnent was

hel ped there for everybody, including MSHA spacers when they

Heritage Reporting Corporation
(202) 628-4888



© 00 N oo o b~ w N P

N NN N NN R R R R R R R R R R
g A W N P O © O N O O A W N B O

176
finally canme around and | ooked at all the new inprovenents.

And | ask you again, if we had been satisfied with
wearing an airstream hel net, we woul d have never had any of
t hese controls.

Like M. Wlson in Birm ngham I, too, want to go
on the record in support of engineering and environnent al
controls, not the airstreamhelnmets. | also want to provide
exanpl es of these controls, many of which MSHA sinply w |
not di scuss.

They include, or could include, nunber of bits on
a drum the angle of the bits, and forcible bit maintenance
plan. Volume or quantity of air, maintenance plans, section
roadway mai ntenance plans, inprovenents in belt |ine
mai nt enance, water infusion from-- scrubbers on the
crushers, devel opnent of additional sub-mains for
ventil ation purposes, drumsize restrictions, drumrotation
controls, controls over cutting sequence, control over
interdirectional versus bidirectional cutting, return entry
capability, control over panel w dths, size of water supply
line, and the induction of booster punps on the water
system

MSHA officials with personal ties to the operators
cannot be allowed to continue to give away the health and
safety in the interest of profits or personal agendas over

the mners' health and safety. History shows that it was
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MSHA, not the m ners, that supported deeper cuts, w der

| ongwal | faces, the elimnation of the restriction against
the use of belt air for ventilating active worKkings.

Equal ly, history will show that this was MSHA, not
the mners, that supported these issues wthout first
fulfilling their enforcenent responsibilities to ensure that
t hese systens conplied with all parts of the regulations,

i ncl udi ng those covering --

|"ve always been told that if you don't learn from
history, you will repeat it. | sincerely believe that greed
is the driving force behind these proposed rules. History
shows us that it was greed that caused the | andmark 1969 and
1977 M ne Acts to be adopted. If we continue on this path
wi t hout | earning fromour past in accepting the
responsibilities that come with mning, we should clearly
expect future stronger action from Congress.

| submt that these proposed rules, along with the
future actions caused by these rules, will have a dramatic
negative inmpact on mning in the United States. | support
conpliance sanpling 365 days a year, 24 hours per day, seven
days a week. In other words, continuously. | also support
and recogni ze the inportance of the concept of plan
verification. However, | do not support MSHA' s proposed
schedul e of frequency for plan verification. It is

conpl etel y i nadequat e.
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Si nce conditions change daily, plans need to be

verified daily. Actually, each production shift.

The follow ng testinony froma guy naned Her man
Weber, which was a financial secretary at a local in
Bi rm ngham Al abama. | also went and checked with ny | ocal
uni on about the finances that it would cause, the financial
burden it would cause our local to participate in these plan
verifications. Because the way it's witten in the
regul ations right now, the mner has no right of pay from
the operator to go and try to verify these pl ans.
definitely believe that that was not the intent of the Mne
Act .

| would also like to add that we tal k about a
| evel playing field all the time between the union operators
and non-uni on operators. And | want to add that the plan
verification nowin effect in these new regul ati ons woul d
put non-union mners against union mners, and that the non-
union mners would not be able to participate in this. So
all mners across this | and would be shut out of the
process.

The only way to have plan verification and to
assure the respirable dust was bei ng nai ntai ned bel ow two
mlligranms is a continuous nonitor of respirable dust.

Whi ch we have tal ked about this device all norning, and |

want to go on the record saying that we support this device.
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And that these regul ations should be w thdrawn, and be

rewitten around this device of using the continuous dust
nonitor.

This proposed rule has guidelines built in it that
woul d expose mners to greater concentrations of respirable
coal dust. This rule could allow operators to mani pul ate
the dust-sanpling process during plan verification. | am
opposed once again to the proposed regul ati ons, and am
requesting that these proposed regs be w thdrawn.

Section 70-209 and section 70-212 of the new
proposed rules states that MSHA will consider all conmments
fromrepresentative of mners, and provi de copies of these
coments to the operators upon request. | believe that this
| anguage is in direct conflict with the intent of the Mne
Act, and that mners should not have to be concerned with
reprisal from operators once MSHA sends their comments back
to the operator.

The intent of the Mne Act was for mners to be
protected fromretaliation of operators when they spoke up
for their health and safety. Mners' confidentiality nust
be protected at all times, from MSHA to the operator.

But it's becone evident to ne that MSHA has
constantly been trying to intimdate mners fromcomrenti ng
on any plan that the operator submts. | strongly oppose

this language in this regulation, as | did back in the
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original ventilation regulations when they cane out.

|"ve just got a couple other things. | want to
address sonething. The MSHA panel this norning asked the
BCOA panel if they considered a device that controlled
speed, drum speed, et cetera, an engineering control. |It's
ny understandi ng that the panel answered that they did not;
they considered it admnistrative. And | want to go on the
record disagreeing with this.

| believe that controlling the speed of any druns
on the longwall, and even actually on your mner, can be an
engi neering control, also.

In closing, let nme say that these new rules are
very conplicated and confusing, to say the | east, and they
wll lead to nore cases of black |ung disease. MSHA shoul d,
for the safety and the health of the mners, w thdraw these
regul ations imediately. | think you see that not only the
| abor force of the United M ne Wrkers, but also the
operators oppose these rules. And | think the majority of
the people that's testified here today in front of you al
has told you all how conplex these rules are. And it's very
hard to under stand.

If you think you see people with degrees having a
hard time understanding them you think about the working
m ners out there.

Wth that, I'll close and take any questi ons.
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MR NI CHOLS: Thanks. Lawrence diver? |Is

Lawrence A iver here?

MR, OLIVER Good afternoon. M/ nanme is Law ence
Aiver. 1I'ma local union president at a surface coal mne
in New Mexico. And on or around near the reservation we
have about seven or eight surface coal mnes, but we
simlarly have one new one, which is an underground m ne.
And we do have sone coal mners there at the underground
m ne.

| just noticed that on the docunent, it does say
that there is going to be sone, | guess, dealing wth the
rules and regulation and all that's pertaining to this on
surface coal mning. And just by review ng what was
presented this norning, and also the testinony that was
given this norning, | believe this process, the new process,
the newrule, does really strip away sone inportant
protections that was mandated by Congress on the current
| aws.

And today when coal is thought to be the nost
econom cal source of energy, and then also production of 24
hours a day and mllions of man-hours per year in these
operations, and also with the thousands of mners' health at
risk, | believe the reduction in the sanpling woul dn't
really help at all. Because as has been said, there are

changes that occur, you know, on any section of a mne site.
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On the surface mne, we do have a | ot of coal dust

that does settle at nighttinme. There's no wwnd. And a |ot
of the coal dust just sits there, you know. It continues to
accunul ate as the tipple is going. And sonetines we do have
problens with the neshing com ng down in the tunnel in the
hopper. And it's very scary, you know, when you think about
maybe sonmewhere there's a spark or sonething happens that
there's an expl osion. Because we have experienced that,
where welding with the flanmes fromthat touch the coal, and
there's coal dust that conmes down fromon top, you know, and
there would be an explosion. And we're afraid of that, on
these nights when it's like this, in the tipple area, that
there's a high concentration of coal dust in the air, and

t hat may happen.

So | think the continuous, nore sanpling would
provide nore protection for the mners of a surface coa
m ne.

And then also the presentation that, also fromthe
presentation | believe that it also limts the penalties,
and that it provides for the operator to cone up with plans
and policies. In the past this is what we had. W had
experience that the operators would have these policies, and
al so plans that they would go by. But they often would do a
real good job on it. It would sound good, but they woul dn't

really go by it. You know, there would be tinmes when, to
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their benefit, that they will put that aside.

But to the laws and policies and regul ations, the
i npl enentation of the enforcenent with the penalties have
provi ded for corporate responsibility. And | do agree that
this proposed rule is conplicated, and could also lead to
conti nuous di sputes, even now today. W do have di sputes
bet ween the representatives of the mners, the conpany, and
then even the MSHA inspector. And what is the
interpretation? And with this conplicated new rule, there
coul d be continuous interpretation disputes between the
m ners, operator, and also the mners would be | believe the
nost unproducti ve.

| just want to say that MSHA does, | believe, has
a responsibility for the health and safety of all the
mners. And we do |look to themto provide those protections
and safety. But at this point in tine, | believe the rule
does really limt the protection of the mners, and |
believe it's very, an ill-advised rule, and | don't agree
wthit. And | just respectfully request that it be
withdrawmn. And that's all on ny presentation, thank you.

MR. NICHOLS: Thank you very nmuch. Larry
Linville.

MR. LINVILLEE M nane is Larry Linville. 1'ma
representative fromthe United M ne Wrkers Local 1307,

Ki nber, Womng. [|'malso a surface coal mner. And we
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have several questions the |local sent nme up here for. Do

you need the spelling of nmy name? L-1-NV-1-L-L-E.

As M. Thaxton started out this norning, he said
there would be little change, if any, on surface mne. And
| sat there and | ooked at the regulation in 10791, right
under federal register, MSHA recogni zes that dust advisory
commttee nmade several recommendations al so i npact on
surface coal mne workers. These surface coal mne issues
are beyond the scope of this proposal and rule, and wll be
addressed by the agency. What does that nean?

MR. NI CHOLS: That neans they're beyond the scope
of this rule, and may be taken up by the agency at a | ater
dat e.

MR, LINVILLE: And just behind that on this page,
it says non-conpliance determ nations, single-sanple
determ nations at all coal mnes, and it includes surface
m nes.

MR NICHOLS: Well, that part would apply to the
surface mnes. But plan verification and the other parts
woul d not.

MR LINVILLE: Well, we're pretty concerned not
only Iike Lawrence Adiver down in Arizona, we have sone new
probl enms up at our mne. The conpany is, they're trying to
cone in conpliance with dust control and stuff |ike that,

bui I di ng sheds over the tipples, which catches a | ot of
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| i ght dust, shoots it right down the tipple, goes on the
beltline, and then it's shipped on up into our silos, which
causes nore dust and nore chance for expl osions and stuff
i ke that.

We're very concerned with this. W've seen a
tremendous anount of coal -dust build-ups since they've built
these building sheds. And we're at a |loss of being able to
keep the darn things clean, because we don't have water to
use in the wintertine. And we're in our fourth year of a
drought, which neans we have | ess water, that you can't use
in the winter to begin with, which is a hell of a lot of
coal build-up. A lot nore chance for explosion. One of
these days it's going to bl ow

W're really concerned with that. One of the
other things | want to relate to you is that | started in
1977, and so did Max Bareno. And Max Bareno retired this
year with black lung on a surface mne. So we do have the
probl enms on the surface m nes.

We al so have probl ens when you get in these real
dry eras. | drive a coal truck; | have for 25 years. And
when it gets really dry in there, it's nothing to have a
quarter inch of dust all over that coal truck. Not only
that, you have to use a windshield w per to wi pe off the
coal dust off the w ndow before you can take off.

That coal truck is 20 years old. The cab is not
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very tight. So what do you think is happening to ne, with

the dust comng into cabs and stuff like that? [|'mgetting
alittle bit nore concerned every tine | go to a union
nmeeting and | see one of our retirees comng in with an
oxygen bottle, and it kind of reflects back to ne, is this
nmy future?

My local, | want you to know that our local is
adamant |y agai nst the adoption of these rules and
regul ations. And we would prefer that you scrap them and
we need to start and | ook at sonething totally different.

| will stop at that. Only one other conment |
have to say is that when | see these old guys cone in -- and
|"'mgetting to be an old guy, you can see the hair turning
white -- carrying these oxygen bottles, and stil
participating in our union neetings and stuff; and then |
see the proposed regul ati ons com ng down the pike that
doesn't | ook good for us; |'mjust wondering, are you guys
going to try and kill us with these regul ati ons?

MR. NICHOLS: The answer is no.

MR. LINVILLE: | hope not. But | nean, with the
i ncreased anmount of dust com ng towards us, the obvious
answer kind of worries ne.

Thank you for letting me conme here and talk to
you.

MR. NI CHOLS: Thank you.
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(Appl ause.)

MR. NI CHOLS: Jeff Jarman.

MR. JARMAN.  Are you as tired as | anf

MR NICHOLS: No, |I'mready to go.

MR. JARMAN:  Now, be honest. 1'd like to thank
you for the opportunity to address you today. M nane is
Jeff Jarman, J-A-R- MA-N. | represent 247 mners from Loca
1769 in the Deer Creek M ne of Energy West. W produce
approximately four mllion tons a year. | have 21 years'
experience in underground coal mning; 19 of those 21 years
have been in maintenance. |'ve worked in-by, in the face,
and in out-by areas. | also have ny m ne foreman papers,
and an understandi ng of the ventilation process.

| have served for six years as Local 1769's
recordi ng secretary, and eight years as a safety commttee
menber. As recording secretary |I've been involved with many
of our retired disabled nmenbers of our |ocal.

I'"d like to read fromthe Act, section 2(b).
"Death or serious injury fromunsafe and unheal t hf ul
conditions and practices in the coal or other mnes cause
grief and suffering to the mners and to their famlies."
This was a declaration from Congress in 1977.

As recording secretary, |'ve been involved with
the famlies of these disabled mners who have suffered from

ail mrents which require that they spend tine on oxygen, or
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whose x-rays have indicated black lung conditions. 1've

al so been involved with these famlies, as well as the
i ndi vidual mners, and seen how they are still suffering
fromthese black |ung conditions.

The | evel s of dust they have been exposed to under
this two-mlligramstandard is still too high if these cases
exist. |If even one of ny 247 brothers gets black |lung, then
this standard for dust control in coal mnes is not
accept abl e.

I'"d like to tell you a story about a nmenber of our
| ocal, who died in Deer Creek Mne in 1999. Tain nentioned
this in his conments. In ny capacity as a union officer, |
had the opportunity visit with his w dow on several
occasions to take care of his benefits.

Al t hough his death was not attributed to bl ack
lung or to his exposure to coal dust in the mne, the news
of the autopsy results and the confirmation that he did have
bl ack lung added to the grief that his wfe and children had
al ready suffered. Congress declares that death and serious
injuries fromunsafe and unheal t hful conditions and
practices in the coal or other m nes caused grief and
suffering. 1've seen this first-hand, and it's ugly.

Many changes have taken pl ace regardi ng dust
control and ventilation requirenments in coal mnes since |

started in the mines. Wth the addition of scrubber m ners
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i n underground coal m nes and ot her engi neering controls,

m ne environnents have i nproved. The only way a m ne

at nosphere can inprove is by limting the anount of dust a
m ner i s exposed to, inplenenting tougher ventilation
controls, and inposing better engineering standards.

Under the regulation that you propose, the
standard i ncreases and becones nore |ax. Reading fromthe
Act, section 2(g), Congress declares that it is the purpose
of this Act to establish interimmandatory health and safety
standards, and to direct the Secretary of Health, Education,
and Wel fare and the Secretary of Labor to devel op and
promul gate i nproved mandatory health or safety standards to
protect the health and safety of the nation's coal and other
m nes.

So what is the purpose of the Act? Certainly it's
not to relinquish responsibility of dust sanpling in the
m nes, or to reduce the nunber of tines a sanples is taken
in ayear. It is to develop and promul gate inproved
mandat ory health standards for coal mners. | suggest to
you that this proposed regul ati on underm nes the purpose of
t he Act.

Al t hough | support single sanpling and sanpli ng
for the entire shift, | strongly feel that the reduction of
the frequency of sanpling is detrinental, and does not

i nprove or protect the health and safety of mners. Single
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sanpling and sanpling for full shifts, and the reduction in

the two-m || igram standard, does inprove and protect the
heal th and safety of mners.

Airstreans are being used as supplenental controls
by sonme individuals in ny mnd. The use of these
ai rstreans, although not within the manufacturer's
re